
Marguerite McLean PSC-l (-OS~I-PCO-~ 
From: 
Sent: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, December 19, 2011 8:31 AM \ 10001 ­ £; I 

To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Terry Holdnak ~ Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/19/2011 8:28:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 11 0001.Post hearing mid-course order.12-6-11 Agenda.lcb.doc 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 

PETITION FOR MID-COURSE CORRECTION 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

FPSC, CLI( CO'RREspo'Ni)'ENCE' 

~dmiDistrati~eO PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. lXXa;,.=-lL_ 
DIS1 RIBUTION:

"._--.-==:.===-1 

1 

.~~~-~....--------­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 11000 I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

! 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (10) jas@beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrewitllbbrslaw.com No 
City of Marianna deani@cityofmarianna.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufmanitllkagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lla) John.ButJer@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken. Hoffmanialfp I. com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (I0Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL. CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I [) john.burnett@pgnmail.com I No 

• White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMi lIer@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 1211912011 at 3:59:08 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed ... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09035-11 in Docket 110001-EI (EmaillD = 058534) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
09035-11 (7 pgs.) Order PSC-11-0581-PCO-EI granting 

FPL's petition for mid-course correction; 
docket to remain open. 

1l/19/Z011 



1 el.K Ortlc'a' Flllng**u12116/20111:59 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders /1000/ P 
From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday, December 16,2011 1 :23 PM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett FPSC. Clf( CORRESPONDENCE' 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

dminlstrativeD Pf,rtiesD Consumer 

Date and Time: 12/16/2011 1 :20:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. o~~~I:-1Docket Number: 110001·EI £f. OISl RIBUTION: ' Filename I Path: 110001·EI final order.lcb.doc ·1 "3 .~... --q-~----.::~---
FINAL ORDER APPROVING EXPENDITURES AND TRUE-UP AMOUNTS FOR FUEL ADJUSTMENT FACTORS; GPIF 


TARGETS, RANGES, AND REWARDS; AND PROJECTED EXPENDITURES AND TRUE-UP AMOUNTS FOR 

CAPACITY COST RECOVERY FACTORS. 


Thank you, . hxtEiJ '" :J... 
Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk II /IlM Lto - 6 
Office of General Counsel l7vlA-'1 LtffJ - I '8Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


PARTY 
NAME 

Beggs & Lane (10) 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) 

City of Marianna 

Federal Executive Agencies (lib) 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) 


: Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 a) 
F lorida Power & Light Company (11 b) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

I 	 Florida Retail Federation (IOGardner) 
I 	 Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins) 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
Gunster Law Firm (1 OKeating) 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 

: Office of Public Counsel (11 b) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

! Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) 
: White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI801 

EMAIL 
."DDRESS 

, ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jasrmbeggslane.com No 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 
karen. whitermtyndalJ.af.mil No 
dmoore@esoconsult.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
John.Butler@tpl.com No 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No I 

tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
schef@gbwlegal.com No 
p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No 
sdriteno@southernco.com No 
BKeating@gunster.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 12/16/2011 at4:51:54 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fit... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09000-11 in Docket 110001-EI (EmaillD =377293) 

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
09000-11 (43 pgs.) Final Order PSC-11-0579-FOF-EI 

approving expenditures and true-up 
amounts for fuel adjustment factors; GPIF 
targets, ranges, and rewards; and 
projected expenditures and true-up 
amounts for capacity cost recovery 
factors; docket to remain open. 

12116/2011 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (I Ga) jbrew({llbbrslaw.com No 

• City of Marianna I deanj(ajcityofmarianna.com No 
, Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen. white((l)tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) dmoore(a2esoconsult.com No 
~ida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

rida Power & Light Company (II a) John.ButIer((l)fpl.com No 
rida Power & Light Company (II b) Ken.Hoffmanra)fl:JI.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(a)cfgas.com No 
- ­

• Florida Retail Federation (IOGardner) schef(a)gbwlegal.com No 
, Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins) p. wiggins(a)gfblawfirm.com No 

Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno((l)southernco.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno((l)southernco.com No 

I Gunster Law Firm (I0Keating) BKeating(ajgunster.com No 
• Hopping Law Firm (10) ~Iaw.com No 

Keefe Law Firm (10) kaJ];mlaw.com No 
• Office of Public Counsel (II a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
, Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REH WINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 

ProJ];ress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
• Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11 b) paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john. burnettra)pgnmai I, com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (IO) RM i Iler(ajpcsphosphate.com No 

4-G&NOA 
W&J -3 ~1l 00 0 / - &/

jYJ~/LE'1J - 6 

/frn+ ILetJ - ~ I 


FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
I)iAdmiaistrativeD PartiesD Consumer· 

DOCUMENT NO. ~fl:il_ 
DISTRIBUTION: __. 

Printed on 11/15/201 J at 2:39: 13 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 107892) 

Attachments: Nov22-11 Revised.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11115/2011 




/lbOOI -{f't 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) 
City of Marianna 
Federal Executive Agencies (II b) 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) 
Florida Power & Light Company (1Ia) 

, Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Retail Federation (I OGardner) 
Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins) 
Gulf Power Company (3) 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL IN 

ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jbrew@bbrslaw,com No 
deanj@cityofmarianna,com No 
karen, white@tyndalJ.af,mil No 
dmoore@esoconsult.com No 
vkaufman(a)kagmlaw,com No 
John,Butlerialfpl,com No 
Ken,Hoffman@fpJ.com No 
tgeoffroy@cfgas,com No 
schef@gbwlegal,com No 
p,wigginsfajgfblawfirm,com No 
sdriteno@southernco,com No 
BKeatingfajgunster,com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No 
REHWINKELCHARLES@leg,state,fl,us No 
paul,lewisjr@pgnmai!,com : No 
john,burnett@pgnmail.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate,com No 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

~AdmiaistratiYeD Pa:rtiesO COlsumer 
6bcUMENT NO. OO02:{o:( I 
DISTRIBUTION: 

I 
i 
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Printed on 11/2312011 at 4:29:53 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =668945) 


Attachments: 08589-11.pdf 


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

11/23/2011 




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

~la)bbrSlaw.com 
. mcityofmarianna.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

I 

Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen. white(ajtvndall.af.mil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) dmoore@esoconsult.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) ykaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (1Ia) John.Butler@fpl.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (II b) Ken.Hoffmanla)fpl.com 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Retail Federation (lOGardner) 

~ cfgas.com 
hef(a)gbwlegal.com 

No 
No 

Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins) p.wiggins(ajgfblawfirm.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) 
Gunster Law Firm (I0Keating) 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 

sdriteno@southernco.com 
BKeating(ajgunster.com 
ykaufman(a)kagmlaw. com 

No 
No 
No 

! Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No I 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 pauLlewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller(ajpcsphosphate.com No 

fltv~() 3 
FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

jYlif1t. IEr:J () 
{2(AdminlstrativeD PartiesD COlIsllmer 
DOCUMENT NO. O(jO~~M ItJ 7/3M.IrIL eo -
DfSTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 1111 5/20 II at 1:51 :21 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =527406) 

Attachments: 08376~11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 

reply email or at 850413~6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11115/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANNCOl.E 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

John T. Butler, Esquire Certified Mail 
Florida Power & Light Company Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9893 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 1l0001-EI 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 04040-06 and 04629-06 
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Z!£d/

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Hyma Vedula, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE!'iTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@pse.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

Brickfield Law Firm (IDa) 

City of Marianna 

Federal Executive Agencies (t Ib) 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) 

Florida Power & Light Company (1Ia) 


I Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) 
I Florida Public Utilities Company 

Florida Retail Federation (IOGardner) 
• Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) 
, 	Gulf Power Company (3) 

Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) 
Keefe Law Firm (l0) 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) 

I Progress Enerl?Y Florida, Inc. EI801 
, Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

fA)(f3:T.) 
(J1A-ILe 0 
E ;V1AJ L/5-() 

ADDRESS 
IN

EMAIL 
MASTERADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jbrew\albbrslaw.com No 

dean j@cityofmarianna.com No 

karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No 

dmoore@esoconsult.com No 


I vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
John.ButJer@fpl.com No 
Ken.Hoffman\alfpl , com No 
tgeoffroy\alcfgas.com No 
schef@gbwlegal.com No 
p. wiggins@gtblawfirm.com No 

sdriteno@southernco.com No 

BKeating\algunster.com No 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 

paul.lewisjr\alpgnmail. com No 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

RMiller\alpcsphosphate,com No 


FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
Ad•••tltratIY.D h ...... O C.IISIIBler 

DOCUMBNT NO.IJ003t -II 

17 DISTR.IBUTION: 


Printed on 11/3/2011 at 4: 10:47 PM 

mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
http:BKeating\algunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:wiggins@gtblawfirm.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
http:tgeoffroy\alcfgas.com
mailto:John.ButJer@fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:dmoore@esoconsult.com
mailto:white@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:j@cityofmarianna.com
http:jbrew\albbrslaw.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 587085) 


Attachments: 08127~11.pdf 


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


1113/2011 




State of Florida 


JluhlirdS.erfti.e.e <trlllttltthminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­
F~S~ ;!! -CORRESPONDENCE>E£ all:;; o:tM::FSi tits t!Obsumer 

DATE: November 1,2011 	 DOCUMENT NO. 0003 to - II 

TO: Marshall Willis, Director, Division of Economic ReguR{~o1fUBtJnr~ON": -;:,". ~) 
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~J ~ ~ Sl 

o \ \Q 
RE: Dkt. 110001-EI, Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with G~ ..-: q

''-' ~ ~ \.:;.;tP ::s ...-c 
~<fJ ~n
/"" -- d:' u~~o .' C)

Copies of certain confidential documents have been requested for use in the Novemb~'&120~ ­
Fuel Clause hearing. Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11.04.C.6(2)(c) t~e 15-° 
copies of the following confidential documents: 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION FPSC 

DOCUMENT NO. 


PEF's Response to Staffs 6tn set of Interrogatories, Item Nos. 81-95 

07060-11

(portions of 91-94 and attachments are confidential) 
PEF's Response to Staffs 1tn set ofInterrogatories, Item Nos. 1-3 02136-11 

These documents are marked for identification as exhibits for the upcoming fuel hearing, 
which is scheduled for November 1 st through 3rd

• The listed documents contain data about 
transactions and other confidential information. The copies are needed to address questions at 
the hearing or the agenda conference thereafter. If necessary, staff will have one copy of the 
confidential exhibits for each Commissioner, each Intervener, the Office of Public Counsel, the 
Court Reporter, Staff Counsel, the Witness, and Counsel for the Witness. 

cc: 	Docket file 
Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 



1eLK O"'e/al Fll1nll*u*10/28/2011 2:10 PM ***** 

Ma'II"a Sande,.. fse - ,() - OpO~ -l'HO - E1 IIQOO/~B 
From: Terry Holdnak RECEIVED--FPSC 
Sent: Friday. October 28.2011 2:11 PM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 11 OCT 28 PH 2: 29 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/28/2011 2:08:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001·EI • eLK CORRESPONDENCE 
Filename I Path: 110001.Prehearing Order.lcb.doc 

Adll..lltratl\ltD P.~ ee......Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 
DOCUMENT No.12003~ -If 
DISTRIBUTION: 

PREHEARING ORDER - 3 
Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry x. J{oftfnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew(a!bbrslaw.com No 
City of Marianna deanj(a!cityofmarianna.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen.white(a!tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore(a!ecoconsult.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (IIa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOGardner) schef(a!gbwlegal.com No 
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins(a!gfblawfirm.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno(a!southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (iOKeating) BKeating(a!gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (11 b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.burnett(a!pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller(a!pcsphosphate. com No 

Printed on 1012812011 at 3:57:29 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 609181) 


Attachments: 07970-11.pdf 


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

10/28/2011 




1 eLK ORle'a' Flllng****10/25/20111:09 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:04 PM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices " OCT 25 PH }: S4 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

CO 1'11'1lv~1~·I"'~r. 'O'J1', 
Date and Time: 10/25/2011 1 :02:00 PM CLERK 
Docket Number: 110001·EI 
Filename 1Path: 06648·11.CONF.0R.tef.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

FPSC. CLK <:ORRESPONDENCE 
~AdnalaistrativelJ ParoesD CODsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. Q:202:lo:l1 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JULY 2011 
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 

DISTRIBUTION: = 
(DOCUMENT NO. 06648-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brisc. 

'T'erry X. J-(o[anak 
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
NAME CODEI 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) 
! 	City of Marianna 

Federal Executive Agencies (11 b) 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) 
Florida Power & Light Company (1 1 a) 

. 	Florida Power & Light Company (lib) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Retail Federation (I OGardner) 
Grossman Law Firm (1 1 Wiggins) 
Gulf Power Company (3) 

. 	Gunster Law Firm (1 OKeating) 
Keefe Law Firm (I O) 
Office of Public Counsel (1 )b) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (1) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (J 0) 

ADDRESS 

IN 


:'I-1ASTER 

COMMISSJO:"l 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

EISO) 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
deanj@cityofmarianna.com 
karen.white@tyndall.afmil 
dmoore0lecoconsult.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
Ken.Hoffman@JfpJ.com 
tgeoffroy@Jcfgas.com 
schef'algbwlegal.com 
p. wiggins@gfblawfirm.com 
sdritenoralsouthemco.com 
BKeating@Jgunster.com 
vkaufman(ivkagmlaw.com 
REHWINKEL.CHARLESfalieg.state.t1.us 
paul.lewisjr@Jpgnmaii.com 
john.bumett@Jpgnmail.com 
RMillercmpcsphosphate.com 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I 0 = 440321 ) 


Attachments: 07818-11.pdf 


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

10/2512011 




1 eLK Ottlc/al Flllng****10/25/2011 1:09 PM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s !be- \ \ - ALi 48-Uo -~ //0(1)/-£'( 

From: Terry Holdnak f1ECE1VEf}!=C1SC 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:01 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera 110CT25 PM 1:~j4 
Subject: Order 1Notice Subm itted 

COM·]'"I'l ~ C') I rH.1
v~IUI/Date and Time: 10/25/20111:00:00 PM CLERf,Docket Number: 110001-EI 

Filename 1Path: 061 01·11.CONF .OR.tef.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

o.(AdminlstrativeD rartiesO Consumer 
ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 

DOCUMENT NO. a:x:art \REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 06101·11) DISTRI BUTION: 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. 

7'erry X. :J{o[c[nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

3 
£) 

(7 



--

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


~--~~~~~~~-I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

ulI,-,,,,,,,ld Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@1bbrslaw.com I No J 
I-';;;;;"";Citc:.:.:o-"r":l\-,:vI-=4~"~"=;·Ic;(.,>,,:nUl·II":,,-.:::.::-,",c.:·~:L __ ~....--------~ ....~~--+----~-~~-.. ~-~d'-'ea-"n-clj-'"-'-@c:.,:ity:.,;.;.,;(of..,..m::ar~ia,;.;.n;...na-.-co-m---~~ I No~-~y
r-"F""ed"-e-"ra"",\-'cE"'x:::'e;";';cu""t':"iv"-e-Ac-g-e-n-c1c-·e-s ""7(l:-c1"'"b.,-)--------r-------+-"k'-'-ar.;':e:..l.n"".w"'·h-:i"'-te.;':@1;';'"t;";';yc.;.nd;.oa"'"I,-'l.a';;";f::'-.m::.;..;i-I~~~~~~~~~~~~-·---·~=====:T-If--N~:-O:~·~.~-·--"-"-J 
'FlOrida Association for Fc..:aif-rn·~e:s~s--"l~·n-:Rc-'a-te-M-:c-"akc-ic-n--:g(l·lI dmoore@ecoconsult.com 

--7-
c
------------­Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefeIL~~_-I-_____--ir-:cvkaufman@kagmlaw_...-C..c.o~m:._________..______.........:-:--­.. 

~jda Power & Light Company (II a) John.Butler@fpl.com ~ -J 
Florida Power & Ug.,ht Com£anL(llb) Ken.Hoffman@fu).com LEi-------1 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com __~+L--:N'70_____-j 

Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) ischef@gbwlegal.com._~_" I No 
I Grossman La",,_tJrm (II Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com I No ~_ 

i Gulf Power Company (3) I- ~__~ IS;C';dT,:-,it:;.:e~n,:-oqa;<;:;sf-0u:::ct::;;;h.;:.;ern==.co.::c. ~______~_____ __-=~_==~~______~__ ___ ___+-:: ... ..;;..co;;;.:m..:::-___._ IN~O~ 

~GU!1.S~~~~BTm (UlKeating) BKeating@gu~s~~:,C()I!l~_~__ .___ .......~____ _ . . ... ~.. __ 
Keefe Law Firm (10) : vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

I Offi~~{},tJ>.!l..~~~~~el (lIb) I REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg,state.t1.us ~ No~-~-
i Progress Energy Florida Inc. EI80) L paul.lewisjr@pg.,nmail.com . No 
r=~~~~~~~~~~--~7~:~:~-------~--~~~----~~~~~~~~~~----------~----"----~~-----------

Progress Energy Service Como;<p",a_ny,-,L..",L_C-:;-"(_ll-;'):-=_____+-_____.__f-jl-::,'o-:-h-:-n,'C';.b_u-,rn::-e_tt-"O@...zP""g<..n_m-:-a_il_.c_o_m__~_.~__.. ~ .~__._____~~____+-:-IN:-o____---I
7LWhite~~Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) I RMiller@pcsphosphatc.com I No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =760244) 


Attachments: 07819-11.pdf 


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

10/25/2011 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****10/25/2011 12:48 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 101251201112:46:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 04416-11.gulf.conf.or.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
REqUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 04416-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. 

Terry X. J{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

3 

6 
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FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
a(AdlDlnlstrativeO PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. {OOBQ:iL 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

1CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

i 

i 
ADDRESS 

I 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

IN 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (J Oa) jbrewUilbbrs)aw.com No 
hCity of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No i 

Federal Executive Agencies (J I b) karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) dmooreUilecoconsult. com No 

i Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufmanUilkagmiaw.com No 
: Florida Power & Light Company (I Ja) John.ButJerUilfpl.com No 
i Florida Power & Light Company (II b) Ken.HoffmanUilfpl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroyUilcfgas. com No 
: Florida Retail Federation (I0Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No 

Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins) p.wiggins(il)gfblawfirm.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@.southernco.com No 

: Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

'" 

Office of Public Counsel (11 b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
ProgressEnergy Florida, Inc. EI801 pau 1.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller(il)pcsphosphate.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 503749) 


Attachments: 07820-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK O"'clal Flllng u **10/25/201112:54 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25,201112:54 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera 11 OC125 PM \: 5~ 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

cot1M\SS\OH
Date and Time: 10/25/2011 12:53:00 PM CLERKDocket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 03701-11. gulf.conf.ord.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 03701-11) pry;CiJ ,.. 
Signed by Commissioner Brise. til/if ILt:O ­

'Jerry X. J{o{C£nak £A1,ffLtiJ ~ 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

JQAdali"istntiveO PartielD COIl8,ID,er 
DOCUMENT NO. a03i2: ­
DISTRIBUTION: ;; 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

-. 
ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) r---·--· 
i City of Marianna 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
deanj(cilcity_ofmarianna.com 

No 
No 

Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No 
i Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeeteIO) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
I Florida Power & Light ComEan~ (II a) John.Butler@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.Hoffman(cilfpl.com No I 

Florida Public Utilities Company t~eoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (I OGardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
Grossman Law Firm (II WigginsL p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com ' No I 

Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno~southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I0KeatingL BKeating@gunster.com I No 

,.,Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Office ofPubHc Counsel (lib) 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
I REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.flus 

I No 
i No 

Progress Energl: Florida, Inc. EI801 ~aul.lewisjr~pgnmail.com i No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) lohn.bumett~pgnmail.com I No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMi Ilerlalpcsphosphate.com , No 

Printed on 10/25/2011 aI5:27:40 PM 
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Commission Clerk . 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 787418) 

Attachments: 07821-11.pdf 

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




1 eLK O"'clal Flllng** **10/25/2011 1:09 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. 11000/-£1 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25,201112:59 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/25/201112:56:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI .....-------------i·FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE'Filename 1Path: 04473-11. gulf. conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver tx1AdlAinistrativ1eO PartiesD Consumer: 

DOCUMENT NO. CX03L2:1 I 
DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION rl'r~eo 
(DOCUMENT NO. 04473-11) 

(VIM Lc<J - 0
Signed by Commissioner Brise. 

rerry X. J-(o{C£nali eIl1AILt:D - /7 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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-
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


-
ADDRESS 


IN

EMAILPARTY [COMPANY MASTER

ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
 CODE 

,-,~-

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa)_ 
 No
~-f= 
No ---
No 
No 
No 
No 
~-

No 

~~ 
No 

---4-=:=':'=-====== 

~----+-,:,---~.~ 
Cit of Marianna ---:-::-:-:-.,_------- I -
Federal Executive A encies (11 b) 

~--~---------.~~~~
: Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) ___...__-+-=c=:c==c=:= .::=~___..______ 

-------,~-

r Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe l'-'O"'-----t--------+;-'7~~c=~~-'--'- :~______ 
Florida Power & Light C~~ny (I 1aL__________I---.-----t~=c--"...;:.~c=;;J:.;C:_:_------------~~-

-----~-

I Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) 
1FIQ!~~tl~tilities~~mpany I 

Florida Retail '=-ederation (IQGar~!!~ =1==-------

Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) ____ __---jf-J:.'-'-C:,===::=c:.: _~==""-______ 
 I~: - ­

Gulf Power Com an (3) No 
Gunster Law ~i!m (I OKeating) ----------1 - ­ No 

Keefe Law F~irFm_=_:(~I.:::.OL)--:...,-,-~____ 

officeofPu-blic CounseL0Jbl. .-------+-;::';~::7::~~""'::::~~~~.,_--_;:_- -­
ProgressEnergy Florida, Inc. I EI801-­ No

I Pro ress Ener Service~~mpany. LLC (II) -+-==~=~==::.:::=~-
W!lite Springs Agricultural Chelllicais. Inc. (10) I -..--- ~--~--£g----==---

Printed on 10/25120 II at 5 :30:49 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =768755) 

Attachments: 07822-11.pdf 

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




1 eLK Ottlclal Flllng****10/25/2011 1:10 PM ***** 

/1 {)061 -£1Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25,20111:10 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 OCT 25 PM I: 54 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/25/2011 1 :07:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 07022-11.CONF .OR-tef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
GULF POWER COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JULY 2011 
(DOCUMENT NO. 07022-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brisc. 

'rerry x. J{o{anak o 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 17 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

COM~llSSI0H 
CLERK 

FPSC. ClK CORRESPONDENCE', 
AdaalaistratinO PartiesD Consumerl' 

DOCUMENT NO. ~~ II 
DISTRIBUTION: " 



.---------~-~--·~-~F-L-O-R-ID-A--=P:::c:U=:B~L::-:IC:::-S:::ERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


AnnR".."~;------- -·-------·-PA-R-T-Y·----~----Tc~:1PANY 

I 	
IN

EMAIL MASTER
ADDRESSNAME 	 CODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

I	Brickfield Law Firm (lOa). --II -- jbreW@bbr_sl.:a_w_.c-;-o_m_______-~~~~~_-_-._---f-N-o------::= 
City of Marianna deanj@dt)lofmarianna.com No 

---~--~~~~~~-~~~~~-..---~--------~~----------
Federal ExecutiveAgencies (lib) . . ..-. _____-+-""Cka_f_en_._w-:;h,_it_e@'-'-'tJ'-'n_d_a;-II_.a_f._m_i_I_________________+:N-:o.___._.___.___ 
~rida Association fOf Fairness in Rate Making ( 11) ________-+_d-:-m_o-,o:--re@eco_c_o._n._s.-;-u.lt__..c._o._m.. ___._._.____________+:N_o__________-i 

~i.<!'!Jndustrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) ____l-:-vk~a::::u~fm~an7'r,::;a;~,k~!.lg1~m;:.::.cla:.:.w:..:..c:::.:o::.:.m:.:.....---_---------t-7N;:0:.._______ 
~.<!ayow~& Light Company (ila) 	 John.Butler@fpl.com No ~ 

Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) ~ Ken.Hoftman@fpl.com No 
~~a Publi£ Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 

Florida R,<:,t~iI.E~~~!~t~11..(I_0Gardner). schef~gbwlegal.com No 
Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins) _ _ _____-+""7P .. 	 _____________-+-;-;-=No:'_______---l.. w';'i...,;;z;ggli:.:cn:;::s<fil?"'.gc;.;1tb7"l",-aw~firm=';"'c:.cc;.;om~___. 

Gulf Power Company (3) I sdritenotWsouthernco.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 310929) 


Attachments: 07823-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 

Thank you, 

10/25/2011 




Terry Holdnak 
Tuesday, October 25,20111:18 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera 
Order I Notice Submitted 

10/25/20111:16:00 PM 

eLK O"'cla' Flllng****10/25/2011 1:58 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sander. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 110001-EI 

Filename 1Path: 04022-11.pef.conf.or.lcb.doc 

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 
 FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

O(AdlliildstratiYeCI rarttesO consuli 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF DOCUMENT NO. [.X:t13lY 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL 2011 DISTRIBUTION: ; 
(DOCUMENT NO. 04022-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. 

r~)(.~ ~..3Terry x. :Ho(anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel ,ft141L6"() 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 If.JlIl41 t-6o'" I 7 



---

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


----~--------~----~---------~ ADDRESS 
IN

EMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTER
ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

--:-:--.---.-----~-~- -_. ---+--------
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa2 
I---c-~-~-~------------~--.-~f--.------ ­

jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
deanj@ci!Xofmarianna.com 


Federal Executive Agencies {II b) 

Cit.Y.. of Marianna . 

karen. white@tyndall.af.mil -. 
Nodmoore@ecoconsult.com~~(la Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) 
NoFlorida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) . "kaufman@kagmla~~.. 


Florida Power & Light Compan:t (I Ja2 

..­

NoJohn.Butlcr@f21.com 
---'r-:-:N:-o-~~----

Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com~!da Power & Light Companl (lib1 
,---~~ 

Notgeoffroy@cfgas.comFlor!.da Publi£.1!tilities CompanL 
t Florida Retail Federation (IOGardncrl schef@gbwlcgal.com 
rorossman.Law Firm~Wiggins) p.wigginsUi?gfblawfirm. com 


Gulf Power Compan~m 
 sdriteno@southemco.com 
I Gunster Law Firm {IOKeating} BKeatingUi?gunster.com-

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
hOffice of Public Counsel (lIb) 
~efe Law Firm {I 02 

REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state:f1.us 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
 Er801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com____~_____~ 


Progress Energl Service Companl, LLC (Ill ! 
 john.bumett@pgnmaiJ.com 
~-'---

I White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {I 02 RMiller@pcsphosphate.com- I 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 597682) 

Attachments: 07824-11.pdf 

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


~~~~~----~-~--------



1 eLK Official Flllng·"·iO/25/20111:09 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders /IOOOf- e1 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1 :07 PM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/25/2011 1 :05:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 06314-11.CONF.OR.tef.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.·S 423 FORMS FOR JULY 2011 
(DOCUMENT NO. 06314-11) ,
Signed by Commissioner Brise. F~ 

() 
Terry X. :}{oCd"nak ;IIItJ Lb/ ...­
Commission Deputy Clerk II /7Office of the General Counsel [fi11H Lr;t:J 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

11 OCT 25 PH f: 54 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

(!{,AdmilistrativeO PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. rLO;lttl \ 
OlSTRIBUTION:.,::...-.;====;..I 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfleld Law Firm (lOa) jbrewialbbrslaw.com No 
Citv of Marianna dean j@cityofmarianna.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (11 b) karen.white(a)tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) John.Butlerimfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (I I b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (IOGardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p. wiggins@gfblawflrm.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (1 OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com i No 

I Keefe Law Firm ~ I0l vkaufman@kagmlaw.com i No 
I Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL. CHARLES@leg.state.tl.us No 
I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80I paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I I) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 1012512011 at 5:40:22 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =139900) 


Attachments: 07825-11.pdf 


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

10125/2011 




1 eLK OfficI.I Flllng****10/2512011 1:14 PM ••••• 

=~~.~t~~~.~sa~n~d~.~~~~~~~~-~\~)~~~~~~~·~q~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~/~~~~~~~._:_~~~ 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25,20111:12 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 OCT 25 Pi<j 1= 54 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/25/20111 :10:00 PM 
Docket Number; 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 06870-11.CONF.OR.tef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ~_I)SC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

If{Ad.ilisfrative0 PamaO CODSDllel 

DOCUMENT NO. OOO'3a:ll 
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 

DISTRIBU~,.. T:.=.IO~N:.:.::~====FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JUNE/JUL Y 2011 
DOCUMENT NO. 06870·11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. M><eo .-:5 
T'erry x. J{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II jYIfo Jleo - 6 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission £/Vl/11 LtfiJ ., /7 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

! ADDRESS 

COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

PARTY MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 

! Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufmanl@kagmlaw.com No 
i Florida Power & Light COmpany (lla) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
· Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman@t'pI.com No 
· Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
· Florida Retail Federation(10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
! Grossman Law Firm (I I Wiggins) p. wiggins@gfblawiirm.com No 

Gulf Power Company (3) sdritenolalsouthernco,com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No i 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL. CHARLES@ieg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No ! 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11 ) john.burnett@pgnmail,com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller[aipcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 10(25120) I at 5 :45:34 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 175846) 


Attachments: 07827-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770, 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 

Thank you, 

10/25/2011 




1 eLK Olllelal Flllng"*"*10125120111:14 I'M ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25,20111:15 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 110C12.5 PH \:54 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

COt-'ll')!!S S \ ON 
Date and Time: 10/25/20111:13:00 PM CLER\\ 
Docket Number: 110001·EI 
Filename I Path: 06268-11.CONF.OR.tef.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MAY/JUNE 2011 
(DOCUMENT NO. 06268-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. 3 
Terry x. 3foCdnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 17850-413-6738 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

1Xf.AAddiDlilistrati1leO rlrtiesO CODsDDler 

'OOcUMENT NO. QOO3iJ:l\ 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


- .-~---------,--~~-~----.-

ADDREsS-

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISS1O"l 
DIRECTORY 

BriCkfield Law Firm ~ 10al lbrew@bbrslaw.com . __.~_.___.._____ j No --­
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna,com . No 

Federal Executive Agencies (lib) .____ karen,white@tyndaII.af,mil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rat~ Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No -­
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No 

r=-'--;----.~--

Florida Power & Light ComEanJ:: (lla) 
r---'.---.­

John,ButIer@fEI.com No 
Florida Power & Light ComEanl' {II b1 
Florida Public Utilities ComEanJ:: -r Ken,Hoffman@fEl.com 

t~eoffroy@cfgas.com 

No 
No 

~ida Retail Federation (IOGardner) I schef@g!>wlegal,com No .­
--2rossm~n Law FJ~'Yigginsl . 

----~~.~. 

Gulf Power ComEany (3) 
~..'Inster Law Firm (!O.!<..tla~~_______ 

.-r---­ . 

p, wiggins(a'jgtblawfirm,com 
sdriteno@southernco,com 
B Keating(a)gunster. com 

No ---.­
.­ Nor-:-:------­No __ 

Keefe Law Firm (!O} 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb} 

vkaufman@kagmlaw,com 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state,fl,us 

No 
No 

.-----­
---~ Progress Energi:: Florida, Inc, 

Progress Energy Service ComEany, LLC (II) 
~ite SErings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {!OJ 

-­ EI801 ...p,aul.lewisjr@Egnmail.com 
john.burnett@J>gnmail.com 
RMiller(a'jpcsphosphate,com 

No 
. No 
I No 

._-----j 

Printed on 1012512011 at 5:48: 17 PM 



ragt: 1 V1 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =066562) 

Attachments: 07828-11.pdf 

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




eLK Offlc#a# Flllng****10/25/201112:43 PM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25,201112:38 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera 110CT25 PM 1:53 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/25/2011 12:35:00 PM COMMISSION 
Docket Number: 110001·EI CLERK 
Filename 1Path: 04460·11. tpl. cont.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF ~FPSC' CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MARCH/APRIL 201 AdmlnlstnttiveO PartiesD CODSURlew-! 
DOCUMENT NO. 04460-11 UMENT NO. OC(X3/J:/l . 
Signed by Commissioner Brise. f;:rxi!S.? 3 ...D_I_S_T_R_IB_U_l_"O..;.,...N.:..,:--;;;;;;:;:=-;;;;:;;;;;=-;;;;;.J 

Terry X. J{oWnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413·6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrewlaibbrslaw.com No 
i City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen.whitelaityndall.afmil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) dmoore@ecoconsult.com i No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (I Ib) Ken.Hoffmanlaifpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOGardner) schef(a}gbwlegal.com No 

i Grossman Law Firm (I I Wiggins) p. wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdritenolaisouthernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
KeefeLaw Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No 

i Office of Public Counsel (II b) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 

REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail,com 

No 
No 

I 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john,burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) _ ..... RMi Iler@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on ]01251201 J at 5:43:03 PM 



iligt: 1 U~ 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D =948411) 


Attachments: 07826-11.pdf 


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

- -~-~-.----------



1 cLle Ortlclal Flling*"**10/251201112:43 PM ***** 

./( //OOOI-~(Matilda Sanders -t: 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25,201112:34 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 11 OCT 25 PM I: 53 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

COI1t-'j ISS iOil 
Date and Time: 10/25/201112:32:00 PM CLERK 
Docket Number: 110001·EI 
Filename 1Path: 05955-09. teco. conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL 2009 
(DOCUMENT NO. 06966-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. .3Ptx6J 
($ 

Terry X. J-{o(anaR p'/AIL.6J ­
Commission Deputy Clerk II c;t1A-1L.6-0 - 17Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
!XfAdD1lalstrativeO PlmesO CORsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. cm30:i \ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

http:p'/AIL.6J


I 

I 

\"-A~Ji., j"IAI~AuI'.;MENT SYST~M 

PARTICIPA TlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 11000 I 

ADDRESS 

I 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

City of Marianna 
 deani@cityofmarianna.com No 
Federal Executive A~encies (lib) karen. white@tyndaJJ.af.mil No

l Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) dmooreialecoconsult. com No 
i Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (lla) John.Butlerialfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (I Ib) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@1cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (I OGardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
Grossman Law Firm (ll Wiggins) p.wiggins~gfblawfirm.com No 

No !. Gulf Power ComjJany (3) sdriteno@southernco.com 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No I 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No I 

I Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLESialleg.state.f1.us No i 
• Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr~pgnmail.com NoEISOI 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I I) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
NoRMiller@pcsphosphate.comWhite Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

Printed on 10125/2011 at 5: 12:33 PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.bumett@pgnmail.com
http:paul.lewisjr~pgnmail.com
http:REHWINKEL.CHARLESialleg.state.f1.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
http:p.wiggins~gfblawfirm.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
mailto:tgeoffroy@1cfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
http:John.Butlerialfpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:white@tyndaJJ.af.mil
mailto:deani@cityofmarianna.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 921228) 

Attachments: 07816-11.pdf 

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

eLK OfficIal Flllng****10/2fJ/2011 12:43 PM ***** 

Sent: Tuesday, October 25,201112:42 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 110Ci25 PM \:53 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

CO~,jVHSSIOH 
Date and Time: 10/25/201112:40:00 PM CLERK 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 04121-11.teco.conf.or.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
lRer00 AdlAiaistntiveD PartiesD COlsl

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF DOCUMENT NO. g:r:ew-I
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL 2011 
(DOCUMENT NO. 04121·11) DISTRIBUTION: 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. 

Terry X. J-{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission £.wAILeo - /7 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAil 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
, City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No i 

! Federal Executive Agencies (11 b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) I dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com i No 

, Florida Power & Light Company (I I a) John.Butlerralfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.i:om i No 
Florida Public Utilities Compally tgeoffror@cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOGardner) schef~gbwlegal.com No 
Grossman Law Firm (I I Wiggins) p. wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No 

i Gulf Power Company (3) sdritenoralsouthernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) BKeating~gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmanralkagmlaw.com No 
Office ot'Public Counsel (lIb) REHW1NKEL.CHARLES~leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr(a6pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett~pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller(il)pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:16:03 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =762378) 

Attachments: 07817-11.pdf 

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




Page 1 of3 

Marguerite McLean 

From: Hyma Vedula 

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:21 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs Have Met Retention Schedules 

Marguerite, 

Not a problem. We are a team ... 

.7Ij;mavatnt YedUfa 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Professional Accountant 
Bureau of Auditing 
Hvedula@psc.state.fl. us 
Tel: (850) 413-6477 
Fax:(850) 413-6478 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from 
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon 
request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: TuesdaYI October 181 2011 9:17 AM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Usa Bennett 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs Have Met Retention Schedules 

you are correct. 

sorry about that. 

IOn/11 was in the declassification field. not 11 n/11. 

this has been fixed. 

thank you for catching that I. 


Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Tecnnician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2.5tfO Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tal/anassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-tf13-682tf 

From: Hyma Vedula 
Sent: TuesdaYI October 181 2011 7:41 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Usa Bennett 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs Have Met Retention Schedules 

Marguerite, 

10/19/2011 

mailto:Hvedula@psc.state.fl


Page 2 of3 

Good morning 


According to the Order No. PSC-10-0286-CFO-EI issued May 07,2010 the Confidential documents 04671-05,04672-05 and 

04864-05 are covered till November 07, 2011. 


When I contacted the company, they informed that they were planning to file another extension around November 07. 


Thank you 

:ffymayathi Yeditta 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Professional Accountant 
Bureau of Auditing 
Hvedula@psc.state.f1.us 
Tel: (850) 413-6477 
Fax:(850} 413-6478 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communication 
may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 9:23 AM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Confidential DNs Have Met Retention Schedules 

Hyma. 

Confidential DNs 04-671-05. 04-672-05 met their retention schedules on 1on/11. 

Please advise as to the action of their final disposition. 

DeclaSSify and forward to APA? 

DeclaSSify and forward to docket file? 

Destroy? 

Return to source? 

Thanks. 


DN 04-671-05 - RCANandiver - (CONFIDE.NTIAL) Working papers Vol 3 of 4- for FPL, for Fuel Recovery 

Audit (Audit Control No. 05-028-4--1). 

DN 04-672-05 - RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 4- of 4- for FPL. for Fuel Recovery 

Audit (Audit Control No. 05-028 -4--1 ). 

DN 04-864--05 - FPL (Smith) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information prOVided in connection with Audit 

No. 05-028-4--1. 


Marguerite H. McLean 
'Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
25'10 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-'113-682'1 

10/19/2011 

mailto:Hvedula@psc.state.f1.us


Page 3 of3 

lO/1912011 



1 eLK Off'c'a' FII'ng****1011112011 9:48 ANt ***** 

Ntatllda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak RECFIVED 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11,20119:47 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 11 OCT I t AM 10: 37 

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

10/11/20119:44:00 AM 
110001-EI 

COMhlSSION 
CLERK 

Filename 1Path: 07821-10 fpl.conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ~ 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REgUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 07821-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. 

-F.A')<'~ 3 
Terry X. J{oft£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II f"d+'L~ I 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission CMPrl L(dJ IlP 
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
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOGardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins) p. wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (1 OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
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

Printed on 10111/2011 at 3:50:51 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =292947) 

Attachments: 07439-11.pdf 

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

10/11/2011 

------....... ..
--~ 



1 eLK O"'c'a' Flllng****1011112011 9:54 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Psc."'- IL - Q ltG - cro -61 II ()OOI-GI 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 9:53 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices 11 OCT I I AM 10: 37Cc: Martha Barrera; lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

C0I11"'iISSlm. 
Date and Time: 10/1112011 9:48:00 AM CLERKDocket Number: 110001·EI 
Filename 1 Path: 07388-10 fpl. conf. ord. doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ~ 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REqUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 07388·10) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. F,4o)(6':> ~ 3 
Terry x. J{o{anak "/ffLt:O ~ I 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 

Office of the General Counsel f.M1rlL.tf'O .., I ~ 

Florida Public Service Commission 

850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


ADDRESS 
INCOMPANYPARTY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORYi 

i 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrewCalbbrslaw.com No 

City of Marianna 
 dean..iCalcityofinarianna.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (IIb) 
 karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) 
 dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 0) 
 vkaufmanCalkagmlaw.com No 

i Florida Power & Light Company (lla) John.ButlerUYtp1.com No 

Florida Power & LigM Company (11 b) 
 Ken.HoffmanCalfpl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
 tgeoffroyCalcfgas.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (IOGardner) 
 schef@gbwlegal.com No 

Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) 
 p.wiggins@gfbIawfirm.com No 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
 sdriteno@southernco.com No 

i Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) BKeatingCalgunster.com ' No 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
 vkaufman@Jcagmlaw.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (lIb) 
 REHWlNKEL.CHARLESfalleg. state. fl. us No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (111 
 john.burnettCalpgnmail.com No 

, White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphos~hate.com ' No 

Printed on 10/1112011 at 4:17:44 PM 

http:RMiller@pcsphos~hate.com
http:john.burnettCalpgnmail.com
mailto:vkaufman@Jcagmlaw.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:wiggins@gfbIawfirm.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
http:tgeoffroyCalcfgas.com
http:Ken.HoffmanCalfpl.com
http:John.ButlerUYtp1.com
http:vkaufmanCalkagmlaw.com
mailto:dmoore@ecoconsult.com
mailto:white@tyndall.af.mil
http:jbrewCalbbrslaw.com


1 CLK"O"'cla' FII'ng· ..·10/f11201110:04 AM ..... 

Matilda Sander. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

10/11/20119:58:00 AM 
110001-EI 
00416-11.teco.conf.ord.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER 2010 

DOCUMENT NO. 00416-11 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. 

Terry X. :J{o[c[nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET llOOOI 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrsJaw.com No 
Ci!Y of Marianna deanjfalcityofmarianna.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies J 1 ] b) karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (1) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (1Ia) John.Butler~fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (1 Jb) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
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
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating~gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public CounselJl1 b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Ene~y Service Company, LLC (II)rWhite Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

No 
No 

I 

Printed on lOll 11201 I at4:21:l2 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 059926) 


Attachments: 07440-11.pdf 


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

10111/2011 




1 eLK OffIcIal FilIng****1011112011 10:04 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders psc- f 1- Q LffS .. CEQ - 6j {[bOa/ - G ( 
From: RF·Cr"r: '\,I,eTerry Holdnak .~. _.I. L.... 

Sent: Tuesday. October 11. 201110:03 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 11 OCT I I AM 10: 37 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/11/201110:01:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 01170·09.teco.conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER 2008 

(DOCUMENT NO. 01170-09} 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. .sfitl'I€JJ ­
Terry X. :J-(o{c[nak I 
Commission Deputy Clerk \I (VlJ11 L6'> ­
Office of the General Counsel lIP&_",*,L& ­Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 / 



I 

! FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION

I DIRECTORY 
! 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

City of Marianna 
 deanj@cityofmarianna.com No j 

Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen. white(a')tyndall.af. mil No 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) 
 dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 0) 
 vkaufman@,kagmlaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (II a) 
 John.Butler@fpl.com No 

• Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (I OGardner) 
 schef@gbwlegal.com No 

Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) 
 p.wiggins@gtblawfirm.com No 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
 No 

Gunster Law Firm (I0Keating) 


sdriteno@southernco.com 
BKeating@gunster.com No 


Keefe Law Firm (10) 
 vkaufrnan@kagmlaw.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (lIb) 
 REHWINKEL. CHARLES(a')leg.state. ft. us No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) 
 john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 

. White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 10/11/2011 at 4:28: 12 PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.bumett@pgnmail.com
mailto:vkaufrnan@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:wiggins@gtblawfirm.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
mailto:tgeoffroy@cfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
http:vkaufman@,kagmlaw.com
mailto:dmoore@ecoconsult.com
http:white(a')tyndall.af
mailto:deanj@cityofmarianna.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 994892) 


Attachments: 07441-11.pdf 


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

1011112011 




1 eLK Ottlclal Flllng****1011112011 10:07 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ,1000 I .. E1 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 201110:06 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 11 OCT I I AM 10= 37 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/11/2011 10:04:00 AM COt1t~ISSION 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 02243-09.conf.ord.doc ~K 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ~ 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY 2009 

(DOCUMENT NO. 02243-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. 

Terry X. J{o(c[naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

3 
I 

/& 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


I PARTY 
NAME 

! 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) 
i 	 City of Marianna 

Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 0) 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) 
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) 

i 	Gulf Power Company (3) 
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Office of Public Counsel (11 b) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

ibrewrmbbrslaw.com 
deanj(iiJcityofmarianna.com 
karen. white(iiJtyndaIl.af.mil 

dmoore@ecoconsult.com 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

S 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

Ken.Hoffinan@fi:>I.com 


.com 
f(iiJgbwlegaLcom 

p. wiggins(iiJgtblawfirm.com 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
BKeating@gunster.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us 
john.burnett(iiJpgnmail.com 
RMiller(iiJpcsphosphate.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 10111/2011 aI4:32:56 PM 

http:RMiller(iiJpcsphosphate.com
http:john.burnett(iiJpgnmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
http:wiggins(iiJgtblawfirm.com
http:Ken.Hoffinan@fi:>I.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:dmoore@ecoconsult.com
http:white(iiJtyndaIl.af.mil
http:deanj(iiJcityofmarianna.com
http:ibrewrmbbrslaw.com


Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 145281) 


Attachments: 07442-11.pdf 


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




1 cLle OfficIal Flllng*"'**1011112011 10:14 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

ORDER GRAN"rlNG CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR FEBRUARY 2009 

(DOCUMENT NO. 03388-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. 

.f1:>r><eo ,. 3Terry X. J-{o{(;{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II J11A" teo - J 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission CMf L.6"O ... J" 
850-413-6738 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Tuesday. October 11. 201110:09 AM 

ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/11/201110:07:00 AM 
110001-EI 
03388-09.teco.conf.ord.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

--CE'I,r-D rpsC'liE : v t ~-r I 

11 OCT I I AM 10: 37 

COMt1lSSION 
CLERK 




--

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
City of Marianna No 

Federal Executive Agencies (11 b) 


~ofmarianna.com 
white@tyndall.af.mil No 

I Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) 
 vkaufman(iilkagmlaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (II a) 
 John. Butler(iilfpJ .com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) 
 Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
 tgeoffroy(aJcfgas.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) 
 schef@gbwlegal.com No 

Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) 
 li)gfblawfirm.com No 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
 sdriteno@southernco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (1 OKeating) 
 BKeating(iilgunster.com i No 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (lib) 
 REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.f1,us No 

: Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john. burnett@pgnmail,com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (10) 
 RMiller@pcsphosphate,com No 

Printed on 10/11/2011 at 4:44:12 PM 

mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.f1,us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
http:BKeating(iilgunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
http:li)gfblawfirm.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
http:tgeoffroy(aJcfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
http:vkaufman(iilkagmlaw.com
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mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com


1 cue Official Flllng......101111201110:14 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ~- Il - DL/(p ( ... eFo - 61 /lOO(J1 -et 
From: Terry Holdnak RECEIVED +PSC 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11,201110:12 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett '1 OCT ) I AM 10: 37 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

COMMISSIOti
Date and Time: 10/11/201110:10:00 AM CLERKDocket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 04769-09.teco.conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MARCH 2009 

(DOCUMENT NO. 04769-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise. FA-x~ .. 3 
Terry X. J-{o(anak I 

/IlAIL~ ­Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel If.,efV\Itl L. 60 ..
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

~.-..~.-..~-------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTERADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOal jbrew0lbbrslaw.com No 

City ofMarianna 
 deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) 
 karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) 
 I dmoore@ecoconsult.com ' No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) 
 .com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (II a) 
 John.Butler@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) 
 Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 

. Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(alcfgas.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (IOGardner) 
 scnef@gbwlegal.com No 

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

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.(IO) 
 RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on IO/ll1201l at4:51:IOPM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:wiggins@gfblawfirm.com
mailto:scnef@gbwlegal.com
http:tgeoffroy(alcfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:dmoore@ecoconsult.com
mailto:karen.white@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:deanj@cityofmarianna.com
http:jbrew0lbbrslaw.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 577060) 

Attachments: 07444-11.pdf 

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




1 eLK O"'c'a' FlllngUU101111201110:04 AM ••••• 

Mafllda Sande,. II COO/ - €1 
RE'·Cr:IVCD-FF)"r'From: Terry Holdnak _. L {l.=_ . ~'--I 

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 9:57 AM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett '1 OCT I I AM 10: 37 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/11/2011 9:54:00 AM Cm1h!SSION 
Docket Number: 110001·EI ~ERKFilename 1Path: 08019·10 FPL.CONF.ORD.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR 


JUNE AND JULY, 2010 (DOCUMENT NO. 08019·10) 


Signed by Commissioner Brisc. 

'Jerry X. J{o{anak Fk)<~ ­
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel fY1,4/ L&"0Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 ff,NlA-1 L f:1j 
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I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

PARTY COMPANY EMAILI 
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

Florida Power & Light Company (lib) 

Florida Public Utilities Company 

Florida Retail Federation (IOGardner) 

Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) 


i Gulf Power Company (3) 
Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (1 I) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

CODE ADDRESSI 

j brew@bbrslaw.com 
deanj@cityofmarianna.com 
karen.white@tyndall.af.mil 
dmoore(a)ecoconsult.com 
vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.com 
John. Butler(a)fpl. com 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 

I tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 
I schef(a)gbwlegal.com 

wfirm.eom 
sdriteno(a)southemco.com 
BKeating@gunster.com 
vkaufman!@kagmlaw.com 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1011112011 at4:56:14PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.bumett@pgnmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman!@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
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mailto:karen.white@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:deanj@cityofmarianna.com
mailto:brew@bbrslaw.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 835319) 


Attachments: 07445-11.pdf 


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

10/1112011 




PSC-Il-O'fas - GFQ-~-=tMarguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1 :41 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 SEP 28 PM 2: 44 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted COt1~iISSION 
Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1 :38:00 PM \~~LERK 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 10606-09. teco. conf. ord.doc ~ \\CJ~\~j
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF .•,.,-.--,~----; 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR AUGUST 2009 -.~~-" \ 

(DOCUMENT NO. 10606-09) lkfAdf:'!lr.i~fnh"llt'L.J l(ijll1~\c,·" 

Signed by Commissioner Brise\I)OCUMENT 1''':0. .C':f:fJafJ-- \ 
\E'~.SI t:um ..-:.-.....,_:;;;;;;;;;;;;~-;...11___~.';;;.;.I_N

Terry X. J{o{anaR 
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


ADDRESS~-

PARTY 
NAME 

'l3rickfield Law Firm (lOa) 
. City of Marianna 

Federal Executive Agencies (I I b) 
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
. Florida Retail Federation (I0Gardner) 

Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins} 
i 	Gulf Power Company (3} 

Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) 
Keefe Law Firm ilQ) 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (l I) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

COMPANY 

CODE 
 I INEMAIL 

MASTER
ADDRESS COMMISSJOI'i 

DIRECTORY 

jbrewralbbrslaw.com No 
deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 
karen. white@tyndall.aCmil No 
dmoore@ecoconsult.com . No 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
]ohn.Butler(jvfpl.com No 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
tgeoffroy(aJcfgas.com No 
schef(aJgbwlegal.com No 
p.wiggins(aJgfblawfirm.com No 
sdriteno@southernco.com No 
BKeating@gunster.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
REHWINKEL. CHARLES@leg.state.f1.us No 
john.bumett(aJpgnmail.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosnhate.com i No 

-~ 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =235788) 

Attachments: 07029-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/2.9/2.011 




Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1 :44 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 SEP 28 PH 2= 41+ 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted COMMISSION 

CLERKDate and Time: 9/28/2011 1:41 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 11336-09.teco.conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ~ \\~~I-0 
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR SEPTEMBER 2009 
(DOCUMENT NO. 11336"()9) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

':lerry X. J{ofd'nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 



I 

,--~ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
~~~ 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET lIOOOI 

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
Florida Power & Light Company (II b) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Retail Federation (lOGardner) 
Grossman Law Firm (I I Wiggins) 
Gulf Power Company (3) 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) 
Keefe Law Firm (J 0) 
Office of Public Counsel (ll b) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

COMPANY 

CODE 


INEMAIL "ADDR~
MASTERADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
~-~ 

ibrew.ftilbbrslaw.com 
deanj@cityofmarianna,com No 
karen.white@tyndall.af,mil No 
dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No 
lohn,Butler@fpl.com No 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
tgeoffroy(@cfgas,com No 
schef@gbwlegal,com No 
p,wiggins~gtblawfirm.com No 
sdriteno@southernco,com No 

No 
vkaufman~k<tgmlaw ,com 
BKeating(@~unster,com 

No 
No 

john. burnettrq}pgnmai I. com 
REHWINKEL.CHARLE~I~state~fl,us 

No 
NoRMiller@pcsphosnhate~ 

Printed on 9129/2011 at 1:54:31 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D =867461) 

Attachments: 07030~11 .pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems 0penin9 this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replyin9. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/l9/l011 



Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:47 PM 

" SEP 28 PM 2= 4l+To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted COr~h\SS IOii 

CLERK 
Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1 :45:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 11984-09 teco conf ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER 2009 
(DOCUMENT NO. 11984-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. J{o(anali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413--6738 

1 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


ADDRESS-­

I INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 

I DlRECTOI1~ 

,-:::B:,:,ri""-ck:.;.;fi71e:-:-ld~L;;.:.aw.;...;;..F:.;.;ir:.;.;m"-(,-,I..::.O,,,,a)'--_________-t-______t-,,:j·bl:..:.r.::..ew:.:-'@~lb.:::.b.:.:rs:.:.:la::.:.w.:..:..c.::..o:..:.m;,.;....___________-+I..;.N.:.:o=---_____J 
• City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (11 b) karen. white(a)tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 

i Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Ila) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II b) Ken.Hoffman(a)fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(a)cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gtblawfirm.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) ~)gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) law.com No 

I-':::O:::ffi;:;lc;';;'e";;o:':;f:':'p:-"u"::'b:"':lic~C;";ou:Ln-s-el:-(:-:171b:-')---------t-------­ leg.state.fl.us No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett(a)pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiIler(a)pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 9/2912011 at 2:07:39 PM 

mailto:t-,,:j�bl:..:.r.::..ew:.:-'@~lb.:::.b.:.:rs:.:.:la::.:.w.:..:..c.::..o:..:.m
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 040300) 

Attachments: 07031-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-4-13-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/l9/l011 



_. C \{ _ LJ .-% \ I 

Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1 :50 PM 

11 SEP 28 PM 2: 44To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted COMi"I!SSlON 

CLERK
Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1 :48:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 00813-11.gulf.conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
GULF POWER COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER, 2010 
(DOCUMENT NO. 00813-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry x. 1fo(anaR. tCAi- ~ Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel ('f\ v..\ \ \
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 .e~\\ \"0 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


ADDRESS
I INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORV 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@}bbrslaw.com No 

City of Marianna 
 deani@}cityofmarianna.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) 
 karen.white@)tyndall.afmil No 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) 
 dmoorelalecoconsult.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (II a) 
 John.Butler@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) 
 Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 

ti 
No 

Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroylalcfgas.com 

Florida Retail Federation (I0Gardner) 
 schef@}gbwlegal.com 

Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins) 
 p. wiggins(@,gfblawfirm.com 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
 sdritenortVsouthernco.com 

Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) 
 BKeating@gunster.com No 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

• Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11 ) john. burnett(@,pgnmail.com I No 


White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
 RMiller@)pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 9/2912011 at 2:12:16 PM 

http:RMiller@)pcsphosphate.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiIID::;: 646387) 


Attachments: 07032-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+13-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/29/2011 




Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1 :53 PM 11 SEP 28 PH 2: 44 
To: ClK - Orders / Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford CO t-1r-l \ S ~~ \O~i
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted CLERK 
Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1: 50:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 01231-11.gulf.conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
GULF POWER COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER. 2010 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01231-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. J{o[dnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 f'Q+ ~ 

~~,\ \ 
-e'(i\0\\\ ~ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

I CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

I 

ADDRESS 
i 

I~PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY

I 
• Brickficld Law Firm (lOa) j brew@bbrslaw,com No 


City of Marianna 
 deanj@}cityofinarianna.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (11 b) 
 karen.white@}tyndall,af.mil No 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) 
 dmoore@}ecoconsult.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Ila) 
 John,Butler@fpLcom • No .. ­
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) 
 Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com I No 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com i No 

schef@gbwlegal.com No 
i Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins) 
• Florida Retail Federation (IOGardner) 

p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
 sdriteno@southernco,com No 

Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) 
 BKeating@}gunster.com No 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
 , vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Oftice of Public Counsel (lIb) 
 REHWINKEL,CHARLES(a)leg.state.t1.us No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (111 
 john.burnett@pgnmaiLcom No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (10) 
 RMi lIer@pcsphosphate,com No 

.... .J 

Printed on 9/29120 II a[2: 18: 14 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =914694) 

Attachments: 07033-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'1 13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/29/2011 




Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1 :57 PM " SEP 28 PM 2: 44
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted cm1r'lI~)SIOH

CLERK 
Date and Time: 9/28/20111:55:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 08274-10 fpl.conf.order.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT'S 
REqUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 08274-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

T'erry X. J{o(cfnali -rC\~ ~ Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel \ff\C1.\. \ \Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 k'{\\C\\ \ \\0 

~ r~~ -S-' ~~~[ ~- ~ 
I......---,p 
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--

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
>-­

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 11000] 

PARTY 
NAME 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) 
City of Marianna 
Federal Executive Agencies (lib) 

. Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) 
Florida Power & Light Company (I Jb) 
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
Progress Energy Service Com~anx, LLC ~ III 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (IO) 

, 

COMPANY EMAILI

CODE ADDRESS 
! 

jbrew!a2bbrslaw.com 
deanjralcityofmarianna.com 
karen.white@tyndall.af.mil 
dmoore@ecoconsult.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
John.Butler@f-pl.com 
Ken.Hoffmanralfpl.com 
tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 
schef.i(i)gbwlegal.com 
p. wiggins@gfblawfirm.com 
sdriteno!a2southernco.com 
BKeating@gunster.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
REHWINKE L.CHARLESralJeg.state. fl. us 
lohn.bumett@pgnmail.com 
RMiller~pcsphosphate.com 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


... 
No 

~ 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

• No 
No 

! No 

Printed on 9/29120 II at 2:21 :03 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 888051) 

Attachments: 07034-11 ,pdf 

The. attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-4'1'3-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/29/2011 




Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 2:04 PM 11SEP28 PH 2:44 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 

cot1r·nSSIONSubject: Order I Notice Submitted 
CLERK 

Date and Time: 9/28/2011 2:02:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 01382-11.tampa electric.conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01382-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. J{oCc(nak 
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

Bricktield Law Firm (lOa) 
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) 
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
p. wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No 
sdriteno@southernco.com No 
BKeating@gunster.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.f1.us No 
.iohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 9129/20 II at 2:2330 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =629016) 

Attachments: 07035-11.pdf 

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




Ps c-/ J -0 Y.Q... , C t=:"o • - t::z::Marguerite McLean 
fiU:.eEJVf!!~. -P.?E'D@\. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1: 15 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 SEP 28 PH 2: ~3 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted Cul1t11 SSI ON 

CLERKDate and Time: 9/28/2011 1:11 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 00657-11.Conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC:S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER, 2010 -F-'I'-S-C-.-C-'l.-K---C~O·RRE:~"PONDENC~-~ 
(DOCUMENT NO. 00657-11 ' 

rvf ~ ..IW:~"'.~ •. r~ti)"'Lrl. pUj'e5U cC/ns.lI.mc( 
~ ""''''" ..... '''. \" " '., Q. ~ 1'1 " Signed by CommisSioner Brise 

t~~~~.·~~/o~~(.~~~~-=JL.... 'Y...II""l~,~~~"'~-- aa'Terry X. :J{O{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service CommisSion 
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

FBrickfield Law Firm (I OaL 
Ci!i' of Marianna . 

I Federal Executive Agencies (IIb)
FlOrida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) 

Florida lmlustrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) 
Florida Power & Light Comeanl:' {lIb} 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

~'RESS-IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION . 

IFlorida Retail Federation (I OGardner) 
-O;:OSSman Law Firm (II Wiggins) 

Gulf Power ComQanJ:: (3) 
~~---. 

.Gunster Law Firm {I OKeating} 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 

I Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
deanj@cityofmarianna.com 
karen. whiteilUtyndall.af. mi I 
dmooreilUecoconsult.com 
vkaufmanilUkagmlaw.com 
John.ButJer@fpl.com 

tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 
schef!ajgbwlegal.com 
p.wiggins@glulaVVlirm.com 
~dl mOll ,r;;" uthernco.com 
BKeating@gunster.com 

,r;;,~...­ ,l"wGom 

DIRECTORY 

No --- ­No 
No 

~-

No 
~-

' No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
N.Q. 
~No 
No 

No 


Ji<l. 
No 

No 


Office of Public Counsel {lib) i REHwu'.JKEL.(,J.:IATHJESrmleQ'state.fl.US 
I Progress Energl:' Service Com~an~, LLC (112 john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
I White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email tD =636298) 

Attachments: 07025-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email orat 850-.f13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/29/2011 




PSc,-1I- 0 Y33-CFO-:C:CMarguerite McLean 
'Cri:J 'ET 2 '-TW t?"., rj , I \...) Il'i~.... .t.J " .. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1 :34 PM 
To: CLK· Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted COMr-ilSSiON 

CLERK
Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1 :32:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001·EI 
Filename I Path: 08535·09, teco, conf, ord, doc \\txJO t~ I 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JUNE 2009 
(DOCUMENT NO. 08535-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. J{o{anafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel t~'" .~
Florida Public Service Commission 
850·413·6738 \l\u', \ 

€.\"{\\A\\ 

1 



--

--

l FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESSI COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

. Bricktield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
~itl of Marianna . i deani@cityofmarianna.com No -­

Federal Executive Agencies (lIb} karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) 
 No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) 


dmoore@ecoconsult.com 
vkaufman(ci)kagmlaw.com No 

. Florida Power & Light Company (lla1 lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
-~

'fiiOiid:i Power & Light Company (lib) . Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com ; No 
Florida Public Utilities Company No 

Florida Retail Federation (IOGardncr) 


tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 
schef@gbwlegaJ.com No 


Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins) 
 p. wiggins@gfblawl1rm.com No 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
 sdriteno@southernco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (1 OKeating) 
 BKeating@gunster.com No 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (I I b) 
 REHWINKEL. CHARLES@ieg.state.tl.us ! No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) 
 john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 

White SQrings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
 NoRMillerfa;lpcsphosphate.com 

Printed on 9/29120 II at 2:31 :09 PM 

http:RMillerfa;lpcsphosphate.com
mailto:burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:CHARLES@ieg.state.tl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:wiggins@gfblawl1rm.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegaJ.com
mailto:tgeoffroy@cfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:lohn.Butler@fpl.com
http:vkaufman(ci)kagmlaw.com
mailto:dmoore@ecoconsult.com
mailto:karen.white@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:deani@cityofmarianna.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =098157) 

Attachments: 07037-11.pdf 

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
RECtJvtu'-;-ts~C 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1 :31 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 11 SEP 28 PM 2: 43 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted COMMISSION 
Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1 :28:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 07155-09.teco.conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MAY 2009 
(DOCUMENT NO. 07155-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. Ro{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

CLERK 

1 



--

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASEMANAGEMENTSYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


ADDRESS

I INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSIO:"i 
DIRECTORY 

i 
i 

I 
l Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) 

City of Marianna 
Federal Executill~.A.gencjes (I I b) 
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
Keefe Law Firm (lOt 
Office of Public Counsel (lib) 

, Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

j brew@bbrslaw.com No 
deani@cityofmarianna.com No 
karen. white@tyndalI.af.mil ; No 
dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com ' No 
John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Ken.Hoffmanfalfpl.com i No 
tgeoffroy@)cfgas.com No 
schef@)gbwlegal.com • No 
p.wiggins@)gfblawfirm.com No i 

sdriteno!a1southernco.com No 
BKeating@gunster.com No 
vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.co m No 
REHWINKEL. CHARLESfalleg. state. fl. us ' No 
john.burnettreypgnmaiLcom No i 

RMiller@)pcsphosphate.com No i 

Printed on 9/29/20 II at 2:28: 17 PM 

http:RMiller@)pcsphosphate.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
http:sdriteno!a1southernco.com
http:p.wiggins@)gfblawfirm.com
http:schef@)gbwlegal.com
http:tgeoffroy@)cfgas.com
http:Ken.Hoffmanfalfpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:dmoore@ecoconsult.com
mailto:white@tyndalI.af.mil
mailto:deani@cityofmarianna.com
mailto:brew@bbrslaw.com


Page 1of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =722631) 

Attachments: 07036-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of 


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
Sent: Wednesday, September 28,20111:19 PM \\~\-e,\ "SEP 28 PH 2: 43 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford COI1MISS!ON
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted CLERK 
Date and Time: 9/28/20111:16:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 01151 progress energy conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC:S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER 2010 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01151-11) 

Sjgned by Commissioner Brise 

7erry X. J{o{cfna~ 
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

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrewi@bbrslaw.com i No 

City of Marianna 
 deanj(iilcityofmarianna.com ! No 

Federal Executive Agencies (II b) 
 karen. white@tyndaILaf.mil ! No 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Maki 
 dmoore@ecoconsult.com 	 ! No 

No 
--,

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

Florida Power & Light Company (Ila) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) 

No 

F lorida Power & Light Company (lIb) 


lohn.Butler@fp1.com 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 


Florida Public Utilities Company 
 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No ! 
Florida Retail Federation (1 OGardner) schef.iaJgbwlegal.com 

! Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com m 
No 


Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) 

sdritenoi@southernco.comGulf Power Company (3) 
BKeating@gunster.com No 


Keefe Law Firm (10) 
 No 

Office of Public Counsel (11 b) 


vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us • No 


Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) 
 john. burnett@pgnmail.com 	 No 
NoWhite Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMilier@pcsphosphate.com 

Pnnted on 9129/20 II at 121 :09 PM 

mailto:burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdritenoi@southernco.com
mailto:p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com
http:schef.iaJgbwlegal.com
mailto:tgeoffroy@cfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:lohn.Butler@fp1.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:dmoore@ecoconsult.com
mailto:white@tyndaILaf.mil
http:deanj(iilcityofmarianna.com
mailto:jbrewi@bbrslaw.com


Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 576496) 

Attachments: 07026-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 


Thank you, 

9/29/2011 




Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1 :23 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1 :20:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 01428-11 progress energy.conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INCo'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY 2011 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01428-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry.:x. :J{ofdnak 
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

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew(ijJbbrslaw,com No 
City of Marianna deani(ijJcityofmarianna.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) 

karen, white@tyndall.af.mil 
drnoore(ijJecoconsult.com;calk_l,wcom 

No 
No 
No 

Florida Power & Light Company (11 a) ,Butler(ijJfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (1 I b) Hoffman(ijJfpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company oy@cfgas.com No 

on (IOGardner) bwlegal.com No 
w Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins(ijJgfblawfirm.com No 

Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno(ijJsouthemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I0Keating) BKeating(ijJgunster.com 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com ~Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES0Jleg.state.f1.us 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john. bumett(ijJpgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller(ijJpcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 9/29/20 II at I :24:42 PM 



"Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =292391) 

Attachments: 07027-11.pdf 

The ClttClched order or notice hCls been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you hClve Clny problems opening this ClttClchment. pleCise contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or Cit 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not Cllter the subject line; CiS it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/29/2011 




PSC:-I/-O '-I~ '1 -GPO ~ C-=:t:'Marguerite McLean 
R[CEIVED frOG 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1 :27 PM " SEP 28 PH 2: lJ3To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted COMMISSION 

CLERI{
Date and Time: 9/28/2011 1 :24:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 00392-09.teco.conf.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER 2008 
(DOCUMENT NO. 00392-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. J-{o{c{nali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 \~'\- ~ 


%\\\ 
~~\ "\c 

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
Florida Power & Light Company(I I b) 
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


-. ­
ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 
karen. white@tyndaILaf.mil No 
dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
John.ButJer@fpl.com No 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
tgeoffrov(a'lcfgas.com No 
schef@gbwlegal.com No 
p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No 
sdriteno@southemco.com No 
BKeating@gunster.com No 
vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.com No 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES(a'lleg.state.fl.us No 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 9/29/2011 all :28:03 PM 



rage I or I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 251568) 

Attachments: 07028·11.pdf 

The attached arder or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 8503 113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/2.9/2.011 




Marguerite 
HECbvtL -I 'oe 

COH'1ISSION 

ceP� 

(DOCUMENT 09575-09) J' 

.. lni 
' 

nt . 

Ot1J?:J.D 

McLean 
PSG-Il-0tf3L\- GFO-c:t 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1 :37 PM 
ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Martha Barrera; lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

-

11 SEP 28 PM 2: 43 

CLERK 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

9/28/2011 1 :35:00 PM 
110001-EI 
09575-09.teco.conf.ord.doc 
Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JULY 2009 

NO. 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. J-{o{c£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC, C 

�Ad tl1ltiv 0 
DOCUMENT 

(lDs.mer 

--( l_ 



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

<~ 

• Federal Executive Agencies (lib) karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufmanialkagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) 
Florida Power & Light Company (II b) 

lohn.Butler@fpl.com 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 

No 
No 

Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(a)cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOGardner) schef({i)gbwlegal.com No 
Grossman Law Firm (lIWiggins) p. wiggins({i)gfblawfirm.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law FirmflO) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lib) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.tl.us No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (to) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed 00 9/29/20 II at 2:34: 15 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =185067) 

Attachments: 07038-11.pdf 

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




eLK OffIcIal Flllng** Wfl9/27/20ff 3:04 PM ***** f 

Matilda Sande,s 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27,20112:52 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Jennifer Crawford; lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; 

Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/27/2011 2:44:00 PM 
Docket Number: 11 0001-EI, 11 0002-EG, 110003-GU, 110004-GU, 110007 -EI 
Filename 1Path: 110001.02.03.04.07.COM·NOT·HRG & PREHRG.mcb.doc 

Prehearing/Hearing 
NoO.. TY~G~J/ 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 


DOCKET NO. 110001·EI 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


DOCKET NO. 110002·EG 

Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 


DOCKET NO. 110003·GU 

Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 


110004-GU 

Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 


110007·EI 

Environmental cost recovery clause. 


To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Martha Brown (GCl). 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 

------------------~--------,fPSC, CLX CORRESPONDENCE I 
6Z] Administnltiv;rO Pfirtie5iJCopsumei\ 

,DOCUMENT NO. m.Q3la.: 11
l£:S··I_ -.~.-=-=:;;.=-j• 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


[ 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida,com 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley,com 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley,com 
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com 
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane,com 
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com 
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com 
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrewl@bbrslaw.com 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward,org 

I Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov 
County 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com 

, County 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, PA CLHPALAW@AOL.COM 
City Clerk, City of North Port web master I @!cityofnorthport.com 
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citymgrtmfairpoint.net 
City Manager, City of Gainesville citymgr@cityofgainesville.org 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida,gov 
City of Marianna dean i(iv.cityofmarianna. com 
City of Tallahassee rob,mcgarrah@talgov,com 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations pauLclark@talgov.com 
Clerk of Court, S1. Johns County coc@co,st-iohns,fl.us 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.chariotte.fl.us 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river,org 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County k Info@leeclerk.org 

I Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.fl.us 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountytl.gov 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.forakerl@marioncountyfl.org 

I Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock~monroe-c1erk.com 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola I pcar@osceola.org 
i County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach I sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com 
i County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org 

.. 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian c1erk@clerk.indian-river.org 

I River Cou 
County Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin~co.escambia.fl.us 

i County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov 
Federal Executive Agencies (11 b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsul1.com 
Florida City Gas mwilliam~aglresources.com 

Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 

I ADDRESS I 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes i 
Yes 
Yes I 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes .. 
Yes 
Yes ~ 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes ... 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

I Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
I 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 
No 
Yes 
No 

Printed on 9/271201 J at 4:48:28 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTV 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORV 

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@}cfgas.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill(atfeca.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel(atfeca.com Yes 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@}fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@}fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler(atfpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith(atfpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Com~an)' EI802 ken.hoffman(atfpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Comp_any{ II a) John.Butler(atfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@}cfgas.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@}cfgas.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 tgeoffroy@}cfgas.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy(atfpuc.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Retail Federation (IOGardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (II) Bruce@FlaSEIAorg No 
Gainesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville EM858 mcneillsl@}gru.com Yes 
General Electric Company david I.swanson(atge.com Yes 
Grossman Law Firm (II Wiggins) p. wiggins(atgfb lawfirm. com No 
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southemco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating@}gunster.com No 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@}gunster.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating(atgunster.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.rnay@hkiaw.com Yes 
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufrnan@}kagrniaw.com No 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jrnoyle@}kagrnlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dal e. finigan(atkeysenergy. com Yes 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain(atlcec.net Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@rnacfar.com No 
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Anna Maria arnrnayor@cityofannamaria.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalach ico I a(atgtcorn. net Yes 
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach nmccollurn(atcityofbelleairbeach.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs carbutine(atbelleairb I uffs-fo.gov Yes 
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore(atbelleviewfl.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlink.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach info@cityofbradentonbeach.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Brooksville jbemardini!@cityofbrooksville.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Callaway rnayorrneer@cityofcallaway.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Chiefland cityhall@}chieflandfla.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Clermont j warren@}clerrnontfl.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Cocoa jclark@cocoafl.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley@coconutcreek.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg@codb.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscrn@eustis.org Yes 
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

Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmallwoodfa'lcityofeverglades.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Freeport mayor(i:lJfreeporttlorida.gov Yes 
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitlnd(i:lJatlantic. net Yes 
Mayor, City of Ft. Meade maurnls@aoLcom Yes 
Mayor, City of F1. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@nefcom.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard. Smith(i:lJgroveland-fl.gov Yes i 

Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhallfa'lcityofhawthome.net Yes 
Mavor, City of Holly Hill mayor(i:lJhollyhilltlorg Yes 
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach infofa'lIRBcity.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Jacob City j acobcity(i:lJwfeca. net Yes 
Mayor, City of Key West I mayor@keywestcity.com Yes i 

Mayor, City of Keystone Heights city@keystoneheights.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Labelle mayor@cityiabelle.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Lake City witts@lcfla.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Lake Wales ~anSiCkle@!Cityoflakewales.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach madeirabeachfl.gov Yes i 

Mayor, City of Margate ityclerk(a!margatefl.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Mascotte feiix.ramirez(a!cityofmascotte.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Milton mayorg75@aoLcom Yes 
Mayor, City of Montice!lo eanderson@mymonticello.net Yes ! 

Mayor, City of Mount Dora I citymgr@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes 
MaYor, City of Naples mayor(i:lJnaplesgov.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach hpruettefa'lneptune-beach.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Niceville ~ Yes 
Mayor, City of Ocal a Yes 
Mayor, City of Okeechobee kbarnes@!cityofokeechobee.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello(a!ormondbeach.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay~palmbayflorida.org Yes 

i Mayor, City of Palmetto ~neral@palmettofl.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Perry ring@cityofperry.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@!port-orange.org Yes 

I Mayor, City of Port S1. Joe ppendarvispsi(a!yahoo.com Yes I 
I Mayor, City of Port S1. Lucie info(a!cityofpsLcom Yes 

Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgclerk@ci.punta-gorda.fl.us Yes ! 
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanarofa'lsatell itebeach.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Sebastian city(Cucityofsebastian.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy so Ol66(a!aol.com Yes I 

I Mayor, City of Tallahassee . Marks(i:lJtalgov.com Yes 
Mayor, City ofVaiparaiso rcostas(a!valpo.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee@yahoo.com Yes -­
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood@cfl.rr.com Yes 
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek ·lIagefa'licvps.org Yes 
Mayor, Town of Bell wnmanager(a)townotbeil florida. com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Cross City xcity@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Esto townofesto@wfeca.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof(@bellsouth.net Yes 

! Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerk(a!windsteam.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Hayana h.cityhall(ivmchsi.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach ! horseshoebeachto~bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoiuxo(a!hypoluxo.org Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I ! ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Mayor, Town ofIndiaIantic townhall.windialantic.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386(ti.)windstream.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland((i)gmail.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marinelandra)gmaiLcom Yes 
Mayor, Town of Melboume Beach biorita@yahoo.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Noma townofuoma(ti.)bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach townclerk(il,townofnorthredingtonbeach.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Paxton topaxton(ti.)gtcom.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory. carrier@mypolkeity.org Yes i 

~c 
townpdl(ti.)embarqmail.comMayor, Town of Ponce de Leon Yes 

Mayor, Town of Shalimar mayor.wshalimarflorida.orjJ, Yes 
Mayor, Town of SI. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes i.­
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor.wtownofsurfsidefl.gov Yes 
Mayor, Town of Westville westville@embarqmail.com Yes 
Mayor, Village of Highland Park I clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes 
Messer Law Firm (IO) I nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes 
Omce of Public Counsel roberts. brenda(ti.)Leg.state. fl. us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg.State.FL.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (1 De) rehwinkel.charles(ti.)lejJ,.state.fl.us No 
Office of Public Counsel (II a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of Public Counsel (lib) REHWINKEL. CHARLES.wleg. state. fl. us No 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80I paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Rutledge, Eccnia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@.)reuphlaw.com Yes 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 imelendy(ti.)floridasbestgas.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 

..­
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 

~-

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy(a)stjoell;as.com No 
SI. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy@stjoegas.com Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc, ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes 
Suzanne Brown less. P A (11) suzannebrownless.wcomcast.net No .,._-

Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(a)tecoenergy.com Yes 
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanagerlallakeparkflorida.gov Yes 
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village I clerk@:alharbOUrflOrida.com Yes 
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest . rest-fl.ll;ov Yes 
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw(ti.)royalpalm beach.com Yes 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller(a}pcsphosphate.com No 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7 .wcomcast. net Yes 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 579015) 


Attachments: 06974-11.pdf 


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

9/27/2011 




1 eLK a"'clal Flllng· u ·S/28/201111:38 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders /1 OOt) I -tf;1 

From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 9:49 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/2612011 9:48:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110001·EI 
Filename 1Path: Not-lssueIDMtg.09·30·11.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

Notice of Informal Issue 10 Meeting for 9/30/11. 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413·6206 

FPSC. eLK CORRESP(;iDENCE 

Adft<liDistrdive[] PlArtiesO CODSUrr 
DOCUMENT NO. QO~~ 
DISTRIBUTiON: ------­

/' 3 

,..- I 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 J
ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i Brickfield Law Firm ~lOa) !]brew@bbrslaw.com No -­
City of Marianna . deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 
~~eral Executive Agencies (II bl karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No -­
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) vkaufmanriilkagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (l tal John.Butler@fl:Jl.com i No 
Florida Power & Light ComEanl: {lIb} Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOGardner) schef@gbwlega1.com No 
Grossman uiw Firm {II Wiggins} p.wigginsiaJgfblawfirm.com i No 
~lfPower Company (3) sdriteno@southemco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (I O} vkauf'man@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES(a'!leg.state.flll " No 
Progress Energy Service ComEan~, LLC {I Q I john.bumettfa)pgnmait~om N() 

i White SErings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) . RMiIleria)pcsphosnhHt" "om No 

Printed on 9/26/2011 at 3:46:06 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 230209) 

Attachments: 06923-11.pdf 

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

9/26/2011 




el.K OffIcIal Flllng****9123120111:58 PM ***** 1 

Matilda Sanders tlOOo/- et 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 1 :55 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/23/2011 1 :53:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI ~ 
Filename I Path: 01284-11,fpl.conf.ord.doc q OCik-­
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver , -U­

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF FLORIDA 
POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER/NOVEMBER, 2010 

-
(DOCUMENT NO. 01284-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry .1(. :}{o{cfnafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC, CLK (";"O~ 
< RKESPONDENCE

Til Administrative[] PartiesO ' 
DOCUMENT NO, 0 Consumer 

DfS1RIBUTfON: -~L1 



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
Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (1Ia) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOGardner) schef@gbwlega\.com No 
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins(a)pfhlllwfirm.l:om No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (1 OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmanl@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (11 b) REHWINKEL. CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 
Young Law Firm (J 0) swright@yv]aw.net 

Printed on 9/2312011 at 5: 12:06 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 664035) 


Attachments: 06902-11 ,pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office o'F Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770, 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 

Thank you, 

9/23/2011 




1 eLK Ottlclal Flllnll****9123120111:S8 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders f>SG-' 1-0'{10 -GRJ-B 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 1:51 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/23/2011 1 :46:00 PM 
()Docket Number: 110001·EI o

Filename 1Path: 00655·11.fpl.conf.doc ("'»
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver r>rn­-;o(j)

-;J:.C£!.
o 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF-;z::. 
FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR 

NQVEMBER/OCTOBER. 2010 (DOCUMENT NO. 00655-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

-3'Terry X. J-fo(dnaii 
Commission Deputy Clerk II - I
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission -/"
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


P ARTICIP ATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTERADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

-.-----------

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmariannacom - No 
Federal Executive Agencies {II b} karen. white@tlndalJ.af.mil No 
Florida Association for fairness in Rate Making (11) 
Florida Industrial Power Users GrouE (Keefe I02 
Florida Power & Light ComEan~ (11 al 

-I----­ I dmoore@ecoconsult__,:pm 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
Iohn.Butlet:@ful.com 

-

No 
No 
No 

Florida Power & Light Company {lIb) Ken.Hotfman@fEl.com 
- No 

Florida Public Utilities Companl tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOGardner) schef(ajgbwlegal.com No 
~man Law Firm (I I Wiggins) 
I Gulf Power Company (3) 

--[----­
p. wiggins(ajgfblawfirm.com 
sdriteno@southerncirom 

.--~--.-

f---:--:--­
No 
No 

Gunster Law Firm (lOK:eating} 
Keefe Law Firm (IO} 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) 

.-~. 

-

BKeating@gunster.com -. 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us 

No 
No 
No 

.­

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (1 I) 
White Serings Agricultural Chemieals, Inc. (10) 

john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
RMiller@pcsehosphate.com 

No-.----------­~o---'--­
~Ilg Law Firm (l0) swright@yvlaw,net _,_,-1'J0 

Printed on 9/23120 II at 5: J 6:29 PM 



Page 1 of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 109812) 

Attachments: 06903-11.pdf 

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




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****9/23/20111:58 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. II riQO{ - er Ps c-[ 1-0 YJ ) -yFO - E:,l 
menFrom: Terry Holdnak (J orf'1

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 1:41 PM 0 """ !'1"'l 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices ("')3: N 

r:I: W) < 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford mf"'l'1­
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted ::;oU> ~) 

~~ :x: 
0 

""" -h 
Date and Time: 9/23/20111:37:00 PM -0:z: r:i' 
Docket Number: 110001·EI (I)

Nt§i)Filename I Path: 01370Jpl.conf.ord.doc 0 () 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 01370-11) 
Signed by Commissioner Brise 

_--__."w____._____ 

Terry X. J{o{c[naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel j;xtHJ - 3 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 ;11A-1Leo - I 

.c.t¥lA-1t eo ~ I (p 

FPSC, CLI( CORRESPONDENCE 

Adr,"linSstrctivef] f'artiesO Consumei' 

DOCUMENT NO. QQO&.:lL 
DlSTR1Bcrr;ON: 



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
Florida Power & Light Company (I I a) 
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
karen. white@tyndall.af.mil 
dmoore@ecoconsult.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

~ffrOY@Cfgas.comm 
schefia)gbwlegal.com 
p.wiggins(a?IlJb lawfirm.com 
sdriteno@Southemco.com 
BKeating(a?gunster.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us 
john. bumett@pgnmaiLcom 
RMilJer@pcsphosph!lte.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No i 

Printed on 9/231201\ at 5 :21 :03 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 197053) 


Attachments: 06904-11.pdf 


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

Iloool-/f'1 
Carolyn Craig 
Monday, September 12,201110:55 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

9/12/2011 10:55:00 AM 
110001-EI 
110001.revised oep.ord.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Revised Order Establishing Procedure signed by Commisisioner Brise. 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III (r1,tJr/ Lt!(JOffice of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 {jvI41 LeO-- / 7 

1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


~-----------------------'-I-------~-----------------------T--ADD~R;~E~SS~-l 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

~M~OO 

I DIRECTORY 

J;!rJ~kfield L~w Firm (1 Oa2__________+-______-+"":j'lb;..:.r..:..ew'7v@~lb7'b'-'rs...:.;la:_w-'-,c_'_;_o'"-m:.c-____________+N'-70_____--l 

! City of lV1_a,r-'-i~an_':n.;..a_____:_-~--_--_-_+--_--_-__+_-"'d..:..ean=-l""j·@,,",-,-c:,;,iity<-.;(o'=fm=ar;.;.ia""n'-"n:.:,:a:.,o.c-"o.m""-__________.--1-'Nc.;,o:::.-._..__---i 

Federal Executive Agencies (11 b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) dmoore@ecoconsult.com 
 No 
~rida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) I' vkaufman@kagmlaw.com ~_____~<_ 
~?rida P~wer & Light Company (1Ia) lohn.Butler@fpl.com ~ 
rP()~daPower & Light Company (lib) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com- ~___<__-= 
I Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com.No'--_____l 

~IOlidaRetail Fed~ration (_,O'-G;;,,;ar.._d.c.n...;e-'r)'--_______ -+---- -~--II_·_sc_h-;,etl-,,@..,.g...b-::w:-l--,eg~a~l._c_o-::m~_________<___<II __N~O~ --<­
I Grossmal1_Law Firm (II Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfulawfirm.com_ 
I GljlfPower Company (3) __ ~____~__+-______+-=sd=:r:;;.;,it.::..:en.::..:o:,;,;@""s::=oc::u.::.th:;;,e;;,:,rn;;.;:c:::.o.:.:.co::::rI1 
icTunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No ---- ­
Ffeet~l~_W Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No --,_~ 
r2!lice_~~Public Counsel (lib) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state,tl.us _~._N..,.o:=-___<____ j 

Progress EnerlQ' Service Company, LLC (I ~ john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
i'-White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com ___--+_N_o'--______-f 

L-:.Y..::().:::un::.<lg"--I="a:-cw~',-F_l:.;.·rm=..>(..:..IO~»,--__________--,--______-,-,,sw=..:rj-,",glh:.:.;t"""",@YVc.:..:clla::.;.w"".n;,.;..e:c:.t___~________-,-N,-,-o<<________< 

Printed on 9/12/20 J I at 5:24:44 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 165096) 


Attachments: 06540-11.pdf 


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

9112/2011 




Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 
t..;., ....·r.r\..,'....... ",_\Jlt; • " ..____• 


From: Ann Cole l~Iii" .... _'C~,. .......~~.:;~~....~ . f 


Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 2:20 PM 

To: Hong Wang 

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders; Diamond Williams 

Subject: RE: Redaction question. 

I see it is redacted in some places and not others. Not sure what the acronym is for; however, it appears 
to be a banking/routing number of some sort. To err on the side of caution, please redact the ABA in all 
places and give me the un-redacted page(s) - with the document/page no. on it. Thanks. 

If you would like to put these Clerk's instructions in administrative correspondence to document this 
decision, that would be fine. Thanks. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Monday, August 22,2011 2:03 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders; Diamond Williams 
Subject: FW: Redaction question. 

Ann, please advise whether ABA numbers need to be redacted (see Document 05922-11). 

Thanks. 

From: Ed carter 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 201112:28 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
CC: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders; Diamond Williams 
Subject: Redaction question. 

Hong: 

ON: 05922-11, a 125 page document, is being reviewed for final CMS electronic filing. I have discovered 
several pages beginning with page 53 (CMS page #) that have "ABA numbers" which have not at this 
point been redacted. Previous instructions to me have caused me to understand that ABA numbers when 
affiliated with a bank should be redacted. I do not recall seeing this in writing, however it is a common 
practice I observe. The document in question (05922-11) has in excess of 15 pages where ABA numbers 
are not redacted. Please clarify whether ABA numbers affiliated with bank information are required to be 
redacted. 

Thank you. 

Ed Carter 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, F132399-0850 
(850) 413-6972 

8122/2011 




Marguerite McLean Ps~ - 0i3~9 - FoP - r;r 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


T'erry X. :J-{oU[nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

Terry Holdnak \ \oODl- & I 
Tuesday, July 05, 20111:47 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

7/5/20111:45:00 PM 
110001-EI 
11 0001.0rder. FPUC.Mid-course Revision.lcb.doc 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S 
PETITION FOR MID-COURSE REVISION 

FJ1SC. CLK . CORRESPONDENCE 
IS3 AdminlRradve 0 PtdieI Dc08IaIDer 
OOCUMENT NO. 0003(0- ,I 
DISTRIBUTION: 

~CL~ ~ 
fV\cU I \ 
e<Vfu' He 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law FirmJIOa) jbrew@bbrsIaw.com No 
I City of Marianna deaniralcityofmarianna.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen.whiteraltyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufmanralkagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) lohn.Butlerralfpl.com No J 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman@fpl,com No J 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@,)cfgas,com No 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@)yvlaw.net No 

. Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@)gunster.com No I 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (1 Jb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.f1,us No I 

Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com . No I 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No I 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@)pcsphosphate.com No I 
Youn~ Law Firm (J 0) swright@yvlaw.net No I 

Printed on 7/5/2011 at 4:23:53 PM 



"Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =465951) 

Attachments: 04600-11. pdf 

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

7/5/2011 




Diamond Williams 
JV·+PSc 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:48 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 JUH 23 AH II: '0 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted COMMISSION

CLERK
Date and Time: 6/23/2011 10:45:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 03586 and 03592.conf.ord.mfb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

F SC, cue ~CoRRESPONDENCE 
.~Mministtative 0 Flries i? C~1lJ!lcr 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY \ O(~UMENT NO..OOO 30 II 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION i r...."".DttlU'110N:. _­

(DOCUMENT NOS. 03586-11 AND 03592-11) ,~~~;:-:::___:_ .-=;-.;;;-;::-­

Signed by Commissioner Brise 
r 3 

Terry X. :J{olanali 
, ICommission Deputy Clerk II 

Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

- ,{P850-413-6738 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


ADDRESS 

I I 	 IN
PARTY COMPANY 	 EMAIL I MASTER
NAME 	 CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (10a) 
• City of Marianna 

Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) 

i 	Florida Power & Light Company (11 a) 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

, Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) 
i Gulf Power Company (3) 
• Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) 

i 	Patrick K Wiggins (lOa) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11 L 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
Young Law Firm (10) 

i 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 
karen. white@tyndaIl.af.mil No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
John.Butieria)fpl.com No 
Ken.Hoffman@fpJ.com No 
tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
swright@yvlaw.net No 
sdritenora>.southernco.com No 
BKeating@gunster.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.flus No 
wigglaw@gmail.com No 
iohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

NoRMiller@pcsphosphate.com 
swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 6/2312011 at 4:42:25 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 715881) 


Attachments: 04336-11.pdf 


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

6/2312011 




1 CLle Official Flllng****6/23/2011 8:55 Alii ***** 

lIIatlida Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:55 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 11 JUN 23 AM 9: 06
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

COMMISSION 
Date and Time: 612312011 8:52:00 AM CLERK 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 09965-10.conf.or.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER 2010 

(DOCUMENT NO. 09965-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. 2fo{cfnali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II /' "3Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

I 

I 
I I 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
I City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 
I Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 0) vkaufmanrmkagmlaw.com No 
. Florida Power & Light ComQan~ {lla} John.Butler(a5fpl.com No 
iFiorida Power & Light Company (lib) Ken.Hoffman(a)fpl,com No 
I Florida Public Utilities ComQan~ tgeoffroy(a)cfgas.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (JOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 

. Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No 
I Offlce of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 

Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.bumett(a)pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller(a)pcsphosphate.com No 
~l1g Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No i 

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 5:05:35 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 256357) 


Attachments: 04342-11.pdf 


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

6/23/2011 




eLK Official Fillng****6123120ff 8:52 AM ***** f 

Matilda Sanders "PSc:- \ \ - 0 ')..7 b'" CED - ~( 1/000/ -€t 
RECt.lVEO--F!!'~e 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:51 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 11 JUN 23 AM 9: 06 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

COMt'\lSSION 
Date and Time: 6/23/2011 8:48:00 AM CLERK 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 09864-10.conf.or.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INCo'S 423 FORMS FOR SEPTEMBER 2010 


DOCUMENT NO. 09864-10 


Signed by Commissioner Brise 
[Fr~;C, CLK:'"'CORRESPONDENCE 

'Terry X. J-{o[anafi ~MministJ'lltivt 0 P~:rtie3 0 Consumer
Commission Deputy Clerk II IOffice of the General Counsel fA.><t?O :3 ~ P()CUMENT Nl\t(XX)?1D-lL 
Florida Public Service Commission I850-413-6738 (Y\fH L eo ,-

Iii[:,I'IlA ( L. et1 -­



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

Federal Executive A~encies (lIb) karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No 
I Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
! Florida Power & Light Company (1Ia) John.Butier@fp\.com No 
• Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
• Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(;ilcfgas.com No 
I Florida Retail Federation (lOYoun/l:) swright{Zvvvlaw.net No 

Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeatingl BKeating@gunster.com No 

I Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
I Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.f1.us No 
I Patrick K. Wiagins {10a2 .. wigglaw@gmail.com No 
i Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john. bumett@Qanmail.com No 
· White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) I RMilIer@pcsphosphate.com No 

Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 6/2312011 at 5:02:26 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =159699) 


Attachments: 04341-11.pdf 


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

6123/2011 




eLK OfficIal Flllng****6123120ff 8:47 AM ***** f 

Matilda Sanders 76-Cf6­
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:47 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

6/23/2011 8:44:00 AM 
110001-EI 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 

Filename 1Path: 10145-10.conf order. doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 10145-10) 

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

PARTICIPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

-~ 
~~~ 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAil, IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

~k!i~~~~!i!m (lOa) lbrew..@!lbrslaw.com No - ----~--~-.. 

City of Marianna~~ deani@;!ci!X0fmarilll!11a~~1l1 No - ~----~~~~~ 

~~~alE~_~cutive Agencies {II b2 karen.white@tyndalI.af.mil No 
~~i9~Il1~~trial Power Users Group (Keefe 1O) 

I 

vkaufmanuv.kagmlaw.com No 
~ ~--~-~-

Florida Power & Light Compan~ {lla2 John.Butler@;!fpl.com No 
~ida Power & Light Company (lib) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No -

Florida Public Utiliti~.Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 

-==1== 
~--

Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net _ No 
~ulfPower Company (3L~____ 

---.~~-
r-i'(.\riteno@southernco.com No 

~.. 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No , 

--r--- . I 

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 4;59:01 PM 



t'age 1 OI 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =041934) 

Attachments: 04340-11.pdf 

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




eLK ORle/al Flllng****6123/2011 8:44 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

COHt'HSSION 
Date and Time: 6/23/2011 8:39:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 09857-10 conf orderJcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC:S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER 2010 

(DOCUMENT NO. 09857-10) 

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

: 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew(CiJbbrs!aw.com No 
City of Marianna deanj(CiJcityofmarianna.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen. white(CiJtyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 a) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(CiJcfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright(ajyvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.tl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw(ajgmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (l0) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright(ajyvlaw.net No 

Printed on 6/2312011 at 4:55:38 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiIID::: 335626) 


Attachments: 04339-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK Off'cla' Flllng*-**SI2312011 8:41 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders \\<XD\ -8 1 
RCCf'"'\' 'Et J.+p~e

From: Terry HoldnakL.. c: \j ~ 
Sent: Thursday, June 23,2011 8:37 AM 
To: CLK· Orders 1Notices UN 23 ~M 9: 05 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 11 J 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

COMMiSSiON 
Date and Time: 6/23/2011 8:34:00 AM CLERK 
Docket Number: 110001·EI 
Filename 1Path: 10041·10.gulf.conf.or.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 10041-10 AND 
PORTIONS OF DOCUMENT NOS. 02078-08 AND 0276-08) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

'Jerry X. J{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public SeNice Commission 
850-413-6738 I 

- If, 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


I 
ADDRESS 

INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTER
CODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) .i brew(@bbrslaw.com No 
, City of Marianna deanj (il;cityofmarianna. com No 


Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) 
 karen. white(c4tyndaJl. af. miI No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefeIO) 
 No 

i Florida Power & Light Company (II a) 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
John.Butler(a)fpl.com No 


Florida Power & Light Company (I Jb) 
 Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
 No 

Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) 


tgeoffr2y@cfgas.com 
swright(a)yvlaw.net No 

, Gulf Power Company (3) No 

Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) 


sdriteno@southernco.com 
No 


Keefe Law Firm (10) 

BKeating(ajgunster.com 
vkaufrnan@kagmlaw.com No 

i Office ofPublic Counsel (lIb) No 

Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) 


REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.tl.us 
wigglaw(c4gmaiI.com No 

i Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) iohn.bumett(c4pgnmail.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
 No 

Young LawFirm (10) 


RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 
No iswright@yvlaw.net 

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 5: 11:46 PM 

mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =924256) 


Attachments: 04344-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/23/2011 




1 eLK O"iclal Flllng****6/23/2011 8:41 AM ***** 
n fiOOOlw~t 

Matilda Sanders r 5C - 1 ),. /);p7 8 - eco - ex FicCtT;1[D rp~C 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, June 23,20118:32 AM 11 JUN 23 AU 9= 05 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices tm 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted COH~1ISSI0H 

Date and Time: 6/23/2011 8:27:00 AM CLERK 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 0711S-0S.conf.or.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 

FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 


(DOCUMENT NO. 07118-08) 


Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. J{oCt:£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel f
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 II; 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET )1000) 


PARTY 
NAME i COMPANY 

CODE 

I 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 
I 
i 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
,Sity of Marianna dean.i@cityofmarianna.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen.white@tyndaILaf.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (1Ia) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 

• Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

i Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@,leg.state.fl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burneu@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

LY(Jung Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw,net No 

Printed on 6/23120 II at 5:08:56 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 610000) 


Attachments: 04343-11.pdf 


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




eLK Ottic'a' Flling****fJ/23/2011 8:41 AM ***** 1 

Matilda Sanders .5 c- 11 - D ;)..73 - CFo - el //tJOO/ ... Ef 

From: Terry Holdnak 
--r-

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:26 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 JUN 23 AM 9: at.
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

COH~IISSION 
Date and Time: 6/23/2011 8:23:00 AM CLERK

Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 00072-11.conf.or.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INCo'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 00072-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. J{o{c[nak / r.JffJSC~CUZ:"CORRiSPONDENCECommission Deputy Clerk II .fD Ad.ministtati"/t 0 Futies 0 COOh'UJnerOffice of the General Counsel 1
Florida Public Service Commission 'DOCtJr.,iENT No.an3(e.:iL
850-413-6738 /fi llD'S''''"Dl!lU''I'''O:''d'l " ru;....·, ~. 1'1 ••,,-::-__--­

~~- ~-.: .I-"~"'~ 

~~----~.---.--.--------



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 
i 

I I I 

ADDRESS 
! 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 1:-.1 

:-.lAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) j brew@bbrslaw.com No 
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (II b) karen. whiteialtyndali.af. mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (I ) a) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 

. Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(a)cfgas.com No J 
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

! Office of Public Counsel (lib) REHWINKEL.CHARLESialleg.state.fl.us No I 
Patrick K. Wiggins () Oa) wiggiaw@gmaii.com No i 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC () ) john.bumett(a!pgnmail.com No I 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

I Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 4:52:03 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 910482) 


Attachments: 04338-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK O"'e;a' Flllng****fS/2312011 8:41 AM ***** 

1/0001 - eJMatilda Sander. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:21 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 JUN 23 AM 9= O~ 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

COHt-1ISSION 
Date and Time: 612312011 8:15:00 AM CLERK 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 01054-11.conf.or.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER 2010 

(DOCUMENT NO. 01054-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry x. J{o{(fnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) ibrew6ilbbrslaw, com No 

City of Marianna 
 deanilalcitvofinarianna,com No 

Federal Executive A~encies (lIb) 
 karen, white6iltvndall. af,mil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (11 a) 
 John,Butler6ilful.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) 
 Ken,Hoffman@fpl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
 tgeoffrovlalcfgas,com No 

Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) 
 No 

Gulf Power Company (3) 


swright@yvlaw.net 
No 


Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) 

sdriteno@southemco,com 

• BKeating(a)gunster,com No 
-

No 


Office of Public CounselJ.llb) 

vkaufman@kagmlaw,com. Keefe Law Firm (10) 

No 


Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) 

REHWINKEL.CHARLESlalleg,state.fl.us 

No 


Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) 

wigglaw@gmaiLcom 

No 


White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 


john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
No 


Young Law Firm (10) 


RMiller(a)pcsphosphate,com 
No Iswright(a)yvlaw.net 

Printed on 6/23/2011 at 4:48: 13 PM 

http:swright(a)yvlaw.net
mailto:john.bumett@pgnmail.com
http:REHWINKEL.CHARLESlalleg,state.fl.us
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:Ken,Hoffman@fpl.com
http:John,Butler6ilful.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 413928) 

Attachments: 04337-11.pdf 

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




JloooJ- 8 

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
Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen. white@tyndall.al:mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) John.Butier@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lib) Ken.Hoffman@fpJ.com No 
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
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

FAt<eO 3 

fl,4(Lto 
1(,£ft1A'ILt;o ­

FPSC' ~.LK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
.AdrmmSllative 0 Pmies 0 COIlSUmcr~ . JCUMENT NO·.aD:u -11~ 

LDlSTRlBu'nON: _. _ __• =,.,....~ 

Printed on 6/3/2011 at II :32:54 AM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD == 462046) 


Attachments: 03847-11.pdf 


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

6/3/2011 




SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. 	 Article Addressed to: i I OvO I - £,r: 018 <&t.­
07.~$'2-C9; 0 z, gS-Q 'I; 0 7'& "~b 'l .J­
O~O t. J.- oc,' 

Steven R. Griffin, Esquire 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm 

501 Commendencia St., Ste 1 

Pensacola, FL 32502-5953 


HECEIVED·-FPSC 

11 HAY 23 AH 10: 46 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 

\ \ 000 \ - l:::' I 

DYes 
o No 

3. Service Type 

~rti fted Mail o Express Mail 
o Registered o Return Receipt for Merchandise 
o Insured Mail o C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 'yI 

2. 	 Article Number 7 009 3 41 0 00 02 4112 52 38 (rransfer from service labeq 

PS Form 3811 , February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 102595-02-M-l s-co 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMlSSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLEART GRAHAM, CHAJRMAN 
COMMISSION CLERKLiSA POLAK EDGAR 

(850) 413-6770RONALD A. BRlSE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULlE 1. BROWN 

lfIuhli(:~£r&i(:£ QInmmizzinn 


May 18,2011 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
John T. Butler, Senior Attorney ~dmiuB tjv"_P riia_CoDlIuwcr 
c/o Lynn Adams 
Florida Power & Light Company 

DOCUMENT N ), 
DISTRIBUTIC'aN: 

000 3 Co -f/ 

215 South Momoe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos.lJOOOl-EI, l00404-EI 
and ll0007-EI 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential documents below, filed on behalf of 
Florida Power & Light Company, in the dockets listed below can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

DOCKET NO(S). DOCUMENT NO(S). 
110001-EI 00416-08,00912-08,01354-08,03012-08, 03684-08,05204-08, 

06268-08, 06812-08, 08206-08, 09072-08, 10755-08, 11546-08, 
11618-08,01504-09,01913-09,02734-09,08717-09,09625-09, 
09695-09 

100404-EI & 110007-EI 06311-10 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, fice of the General Counsel 
Martha Bro OffiCJof e General Counsel :-/ 

RECEIVE ~~,--,-,/!L,-=--,,<--=-=-~,,---____ DATE 5@/I 
CAPITAL C[RCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


�c. 
t;&.Admini!ttadvc 

OCO.3O-:\ I 

���.' 

YES. 

eLK - CORRESPONDENCE

0 Par1ies 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 

DISTRIBUTION: 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 If Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: I J 0001 - k"L 
'DtJ 09S-iJ9,o'j 

JOHN T. BURNETT 

ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE CO., LLC 
299 - FIRST AVENUE NORTH 
ST. PETERSBURG, FL 3370) 

l1E.CE:IVE[}-FPSC 

11 HAY 18 PH 3: 42 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1 

If enter delivery address below: D No 

3. Service Type 

.rtified Mali 

o Registered 

o Insured Mail 

o Express Mall 
D Return Receipt for Merchandise 

DC.a.o. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Ex/m Fee) DYes 

2. Article Number 

(Iiansfer from service label) 7009 3410 0002 4112 5160 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595·02·M-I540 



----------------------

\~tCE\VED··FPSG 


sc eLK· CORRESpONDENCE 
· . 0 . 0 coosumerAdmini~ve rarues 1 \ 

DOCUMENT No·OOQ;;;lQ-
OlSTRlBUTION: 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
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

1. Article Addressed to: I/OtJDI- L~L 
DtJ 0796r;-cYJ 

Russell A. Badders, Esquire 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
501 Commendencia St., Ste 1 
Pensacola, FL 32502-5953 

, ' HAY 18 PH 3: ~2 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 


D. Is delivery address different from ~em ,? 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 

3. Sel)ice Type 

iii'"Certified Mail 
D Registered 
D Insured Mall 

D Express Mall 
D Return Receipt for Merchandise 
DC.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) DYes 

2. Article Number 
(/f'8nsfer from service label) 

7 009 3 410 0002 4112 5191 


PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 102595'()2-M· 1540 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COrvtJvlJSSION CLERKCOMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLEART GRAl-iAM, CH:\ iRMAN 
COMMISSION CLERKU Sc\ POLAK EDGAR 

(850) 413-6770RON ALD A. BRISE 

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JUUE 1. BROWN 

1fIubliL~£r&iL£ illommizzion 
FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDEi CE 
){.A miai t tiv '_ ) .~_ COf19UlIler 

May 18,2011 DOCtJMENT NO. 00 C) 'sb -/ / 
DISTRIBUT!:'") ~: 

Steven R. Griffin, Esquire Certified Mail 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm Certified No. 7009341000024112 5238 
50 I Comrnendencia St., Ste I 
Pensacola, FL 32502-5953 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 1l000l-El 

Dear Mr. Griffin: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 01886-09,02682-09, 

02685-09,07967-09 and 09061-09 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 


Picase do not hesita~c to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 

material. 


Sincerely, 

Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Eilclcsure 

cc: Tv1ichael Ba!Tett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITA L CmCLE OFFICE CE'\'TER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399· 0850 
All Affirmative Action ! Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wlVw .florill apsc.com Internet E-mail: contact'i~psc.,rnte.n . lIs 

http:http://wlVw.florillapsc.com


--------------------

ST ATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK.COMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

COMMISSION CLERK. 

RONALD A. BRlSE (850) 413-6770 

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

JIublic~£r&ic£ QIommizzion 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
May 16,2011 ~Admiaistrative_P rtie3_CODSUmer 

DOCUMENT NO. O (!J036-1) 
DISTRIBUTION: James D. Beasley, Esquire 

Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
227 South Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. llOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document N 0.11050-09 be returned to the 
source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 

material. 


Sincerely, 

tf2u 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 

Enclosure 


cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel 

&',. 2o-/r
RECEIVED ~ dyh- DATE 

CAPITAL ClRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHlJMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmativc Action I Equal Opportunity Employcr 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapse.eom Internet E-mail: contaet@pse.state.n.us 

mailto:contaet@pse.state.n.us
http://www.noridapse.eom


STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COMlvlISSION CLERK 

ART GRAHAM, O-lAlRMAN 
COMlvlISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 

LiSA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

RONALD A. BRlSE (850) 413-6770 

EDUARDO E. BALB1S 

JUL!E 1. BROWN 

JIuhlic~£rbi-c£ Olommizzion 

May 16,2011 FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
k'AdI iuiBtnu\'c_ Pll. rti~_ CODsolfler 
,docUMENT NO. . 0 (j) to % -I ( 

Norman H. HOlion, Jr. , Esquire DISTRIBUTION: 
Messer Caparello & Self Law Firm 
2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. llOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. Horton: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 09467-09 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

#'~ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

. ~ L-/~ ~ __O ~___RECEIVED /~ .......-~ DATE ____~~~C ~- / ( _ 

----~-------------------------------

(WA\..DOCl-l) 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER . 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:/lwww.lloridllpsc.com Internet E-mail: conL1ct@psc.state.ll.us 

mailto:conL1ct@psc.state.ll.us
http:hnp:/lwww.lloridllpsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

JIuhli.c~£r&i.c£ QIommizzion 

May 16,2011 FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admillistrattve~Purti~'_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. J?OO 3" -( IJames D. Beasley, Esquire 
DISTRIBUTION':Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 

227 South Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. llOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No.11 050-09 be returned to the 
source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~&-tL/
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LiSA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

,uhlir~:erfrir:e QInmmizzinn 

May 16,2011 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
..(AdmiDistrative._Parti~_Consumer

Nonnan H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 

Messer Caparello & Self Law Finn DOCUMENT NO. c::t203~ -1/


DISTRIBUTION:2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. llOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. Horton: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document No. 09467-09 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

2~ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CEl'.'TER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.t1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.t1.us
http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLEART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
COMMISSION CLERKLISA POLAK EDGAR 

(850) 413-6770RONALD A. BRlSE 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 

JULIE 1. BROWN 

"uhlirJ&£rmc£ QInmmj~E:tnur. CORRESPONDb"'NCE 

l(Administrative_PartitS_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. ovO;>' ·1 ~ 

May 13,2011 DISTRIBlJTION: 

Russell A. Badders, Esquire Certified Mail 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm Certified No. 7009 3410 0002 4112 5191 
501 Commendencia St., Ste 1 
Pensacola, FL 32502-5953 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 11000l-EI 

Dear Mr. Badders: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 07969-09 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~fr'J 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFflCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.cominternetE-mail: conract@pse.state.O.us 

mailto:conract@pse.state.O.us
http://www.Ooridapsc.cominternet


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA PoLAK EOOAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONAlD A. BruSE (850) 413-6770 
EoUAROO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

FPSC~ CLK - CORF.ESPONDENCE 
May 13,2011 ~AdmiDistrntll'~:-.Pan;~_Consumer 

~U~N'~' NO. iJ ({)OJ-'-=-LL 
DI:sTRlBJTflON: 

Scott A.Goorland, Esquire .~..,.-"'--~--.-

c/o Lynn Adams ,1000 /--G I
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080677-EI, 090130-EI, 
and llOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. Goorland: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 07403-09, 08662-09, 
08715-09,09335-09,09338-09, 10211-09, 10736-09 and 00803-10 be returned to the source. 
The documents are enclosed. 

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
John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 
Pat Lee, Division of Economic Regulation 

~~::~~Z:~l 
DATE --;1f-L-W..Lf-~~II,----__-

CAPrrAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SlRJMARD OAK BoULEVARD. T AUAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: bttp:llwww.fioridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fi.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fi.us
http:bttp:llwww.fioridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERKCOMMISSIOl\'ERS: 

ANN COLEART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN 
COMM1SSION CLERKLISA POLAK EDGAR 

(850)413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JUUE I. BROWN 

RONALD A. BRlSE 

JIuhlic~£r£ric£ QIommizzion 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
May 13,2011 ~ .. trative_P mel_Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. D003G -II 
DISTRIBUTIC. r-. 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
227 South Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. llOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 07986-09, 09088-09, 
09292-09 and 10143-09 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 

material. 


Sincerely, 

pfI~ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel 

CzijtJ. ". ~/J.. S'-V~/I
RECEIVED ____ _ _ ___ --/;'-1fPL DATE--------I_~ vr~----

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Anirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www./loridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.ll.us
http:http://www./loridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
COMMISSION CLERKLISA POLAK EDGAR 

(850) 413-6770RONALD A. BrusE 
EDUARDO E. BALBlS 

JULIE L BROWN 

lFluh1ic~.er&ic.e OInmmizzinn 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPOI\1J)ENCE
May 13,2011 'X.Administrntive,_Partie!_ Consume:­

IOOCUMENT ~O. £?tJO 3" --II 
DISTRIBUTION:

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen Law Finn 
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

~6I/

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 

Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel 


CAPHAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.comlnternetE-mail: conlact@psc.state.fi.us 

mailto:conlact@psc.state.fi.us
http://www.noridapsc.comlnternet


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIO]\:'ERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE ART GRAHAM, CHiI.IRMA"I 
COMMISSION CLERK LiSA POLAK EDGAP. 

(850) 413-6770RONALD A. BIUSE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

1fIuhltc~£rbice illamrntzztan 

May 13, 2011 

FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
.~Atlmiaistrativlt':~'p!!rti~_ Consume:­Scott AGoorland, Esquire 

c/o Lynn Adams DOCUMENT NO, DcDc9~1 
DISTRIBUTION:Florida Power & Light Company 

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080677-EI, 090130-EI, 
and llOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. GOOl'land: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 07403-09, 08662-09, 
08715-09,09335-09,09338-09, 10211-09,10736-09 and 00803-10 be returned to the source. 
The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely,

/// 1:. / )

,d:?td/cr~/
AIm Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 

Enclosure 


cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 

Jo1m Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 

Pat Lee, Division of EconOlnic Regulation 

Lisa Belmett, Office of the General Counsel 


CAPITAL CnKLE OFFlCE CE]\.'TER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action! Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wwvr.noritlapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://wwvr.noritlapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

COMMISSION CLERK 

RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

'uhlic~£r'&ice illllmmizzilln 
FPSC, eLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 

"iAdmiDistrative_ !)~u.1ie8_Consumer 
May 13,2011 DOCUMENT NO. OOV3G-JI 

DISTRIBUTION: 

John T. Burnett Certified Mail 
Associate General Counsel Certified No. 70093410 0002 4112 5160 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 1l0001-EI 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 09509-09 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~(k) 

Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPrrAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.comInternetE-mail: contact@psc.state.O.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.O.us
http://www.Ooridapsc.comInternet


Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams \\QOOI .. GI 
From: Tiffany Williams 

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:50 PM 	 ..---~.,..-"'" *...... •• ...........""'.---. 


FPSCf eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Diamond Williams ~Adminh.-tnltive 0 F'mics 0 Cml31!Btr 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 11 0001-EI-00002 DOCUMENT No•.QQJW-1I 
Attachments: CCS Form 110001-EI-00002-007.pdf 	 J o· S~''''DT!)I rTlO"·1


~~"JJ~~_. 


Docket Number IIOOOI-El - Form Number 1I0001-EI-0000c-007 

FUel and purchased power recoveqj claUSe with generating performance inCentive 
factor 

Change in appointment - Da~ 1of a I-datj Informal Meeting - 05/04/cOII-1000 am-IIOO 
am - in Tallahassee - Room G-38cD - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment time 
From 10:00 am-IIOO am to 830 am-II 00 am 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling AdvIce (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
tjou haVe an~ questions regarding the form, please contact Martj Macko at 413-6008. 

4128/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/2712011 at 2:46 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise 

To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel 

Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: lIOOOI-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

I 

Informal Meeting 05/04/2011 Tallahassee / G-382D 8:30 a. - 11 :00 a. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearin2 
Officer 

I~ 
Commissioners

I 
Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

ADMGH ED BI BL B" 

Remarks: Time change. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 11000l-EI-00002-007 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams \\QCt2l-el 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 201110:49 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 110001-EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 110001-EI-00002-006.pdf 

Docket Number 110oo1-EI - Form Number 110001-EI-00002-006 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 
incentive factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 05/04/2011 - 10:00 
a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

4/28/2011 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/27/2011 at 10:48 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Commissioner Brise 
Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Commissioner Balbis 

Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 

Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChainnan Art Graham 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: 110001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Infonnal Meeting 05/04/2011 Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL B\\ ADM 
I 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: Infonnal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Fonn Number: 110001-EI-00002-006 
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Diamond Williams -FI 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 8:22 AM ---'"'''''',-----......,FPSCI eLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams JiJ Administrative0 PE.rtieS 0 ConsU1!Ier 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 11 0001-EI-00002 

OOCUMI:."NT NO._Q~k2:Jj
Attachments: CCS Form 110001-EI-00002-00S,pdf ~ D'" ""''''0 '('0 'U"M 0'-1.,.~ .1 " 1..1 _I':: '1". i;';" p __ ---­

It,,'..,I 

Docket Number 110001-EI - Form Number 110001-EI-00002-005 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 
incentive factor. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a i-day Informal Meeting - 03/04/2011 - 1:30 
p.m.- 2:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment date 
From 03/04/2011 to 03/1112011 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

3111/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/1112011 at 8:21 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: llOOOl-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

03/04/2011Informal Meeting 0311112011 Tallahassee / G-154 1 :30 p. - 2:30 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Commissioners 
Officers 

ALL GH ED IBI IBL IBW 

X I I I 

Hearing r;aff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH lED 1m 
I I 

IBL IBw 

I I x 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer 

ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

Correction on date. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-005 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 8: 19 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 11 0001-EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 110001-EI-00002-004.pdf 

Docket Number 110001-EI - Form Number 110001-EI-00002-004 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 
incentive factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 03/04/2011 - 1:30 
p.m.- 2:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case SchedLiling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

3/11/2011 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/1112011 at 8:18 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 
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


Docket Number: lIOOOl-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event IFormer Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 03/04/2011 Tallahassee / G-154 1 :30 p. - 2:30 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

GH EDlBJ BL BW 

I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff I Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff I 
ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

GH 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL BWADM 

I 

Commissioners 

·GHIED BI BL BW ADM 

I X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 11000 l-EI-00002-004 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, March 08,2011 3:49 PM 

To: Michael Barrett 

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 00133-09 and 11319-08 

great, thanks. 

FPSC eLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
AdmiD:istrative Parties_Consumer 

NO. c:xJc810- II 
DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:33 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DI\ls 00133-09 and 11319-08 

Sure 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:08 PM 
To: Michael Barrett 
Subject: Declassification of Confidential DNs 00133-09 and 11319-08 

Michael, 

for both of confidential DNs 00133-09 and 11319-08 that have been declassified 

and will be put in-line, they each had a "draft" CD. Is it OK to destroy the CD 

since the final version of the Order and Staff Recommendation will be on-line ? 

Thanks, 

Marguerite. 


3/8/2011 




Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 1\ QQQ" -111 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 9:00 AM r-----.,..~.- .. 
FPSC, eLK w CORRESPONDENCETo: Diamond Williams 
tiirAdministrative 0 Pm, rJCOnsuJ1:!l:f

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 110001-EI-00001 
DOCUMENT NO.co03(Q - f1

Attachments: CCS Form 110001-EI-00001-002,pdf 
i DiSTRIBUTION: __ 
~~- -.~~==~~~~ 

Docket Number 110001-EI w Form Number 110001-EI-00001-002 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 
incentive factor. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative ­
10/20/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Brise 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/0112011 - 9:30 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/02/2011 - 9:30 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/03/2011 - 9:30 
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
Last Revised 03/07/2011 at 8:58 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 110001-E1 -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

I 
Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Prehearin~ Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

10/20/2011 

1110112011 

11102/2011 

11103/2011 

Tallahassee I E-148 

Tallahassee I E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5 :00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

! Commissioners Hearing IStaff I 
Exam. i i 

. ALL GH ED B1 BL IBW I 

I l I I 

I Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

: 

i 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL B" ADM I 

II 

II commissi~ners IIOfficer 

IIGHIEDIBI IBL IBWIADMI: 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 110002, 110003, 110004, 110007). OEP's have been issued. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-0000I-002 
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Matilda Sander. II0Doi ,,[1 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 11 :41 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 11 FEB 25 AH II : 5 I Cc: Mary Macko; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/25/2011 11 :35:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110001·EI 
Filename 1Path: 110001.0EP.els.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 


Signed by Commissioner Brise for issuance today. 

Please note that due to his absence from the office, the signature page of the Order contains Commissioner Brise's faxed 

signature. 


me, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Terry X. :J{oWnali rsa Administralive 0 Parties Dcouumer 
Commission Deputy Clerk II f,4,ct1' .., 3 DOCUMENT No.QOO3lo -itOffice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission DISTRIBUTION:/YIlt I L t!¥J ... 1850-413-6738 

EPIA-JL If:!) - I {P 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrsIaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (11) allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman@k~mlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (1 
Gulf Power Company (3) 

No 
uthemco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (I OKeatin~) nster.comI i':"" No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 

g 
law.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@lel2..state.fl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wiggJaw@gmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs A~ricultural C 
Young Law Firm (l0) 

RMiIler@pcsphosphate.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 

No 
No 

Printed on 2/2512011 at 3:31 :01 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =994899) 

Attachments: 01259-11.pdf 

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

2/25/2011 
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)S.Certified 
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-

_CODSumer 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

DOCUMENT NO. 
DISTRlBl.ITION: 

I 1111 
First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Permit No. G-10 

i " Ii " . 1.1"1),1.1,, L i. • I. " J II" " " Il i.l " • j, .11i " II. 11.1 

,SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Items 1. 2. and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mail piece. 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: II J- 6I.. 8o "tSY')-Og. It} 2. 03'- 0 

STEVEN R GRIFFIN ESQ 
RUSSELL A BADDERS ESQ
BEGGS & LANE 

If YES, enter delivery address below: 

o Express Mail
501 COMMENDENCIA ST
PENSACOLA FL 32502-59."1 

3. Type 

Mail 
o Registered 

D Insured Mail 

o Retum Receipt for Merchandise 
o C.O.D. 

2. Article Number 
(rransfer !rem service labea 

7006 2760 0003 8796 9992 
PS Form 3811 . February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595·02-M-154D 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BrusE (850) 413-6770 
EDUAROO E. BAlBIS 
JULIE 1. BRO\VN 

"uhlir~£rf:rir£ OInmmizzinn 
~FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

February 17, 2011 _Admia.istrativt~Part~t,;S_CouuDler 
DOCUMENT NO. 000 3 Co - l/ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Steven R. Griffin, Esquire Certified Mail 
Russell A. Badders, Esquire Certified No. 70062760000387969992 
Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, Florida 32502-5953 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No.llOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. Griffin: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 04547-08 and 10208-08 
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

./'l '­,vy#(/ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Erik Sayler, Office ofthe General Counsel 

CAPrrAL CmCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.fioridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@pse.state.f1.us
http:http://www.fioridapsc.com
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_D_ia_m_o_n_d__W_i_lIi_a_m_s~__~______________________________________-lL~~~l_-~'~I 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 201111:14AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 11 0001-EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 110001-EI-00002-003.pdf 

FPC, eLK -CORRESPONDENCE 
AdministrativeO PrI1ies OConsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. cct5?iD:/1 
DISTRIBUTION: -. . 

Docket Number 110001-EI - Form Number 110001-EI-00002-003 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 
incentive factor. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 02/28/2011 - 10:00 
a.m.-l0:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Change in room 
From G-154 to E-140 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 

at 413-6008. 

2/17/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/17/2011 at 11:13 a.m. Page 1 of1 

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

Docket Number: 11000 I-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Current Assignments 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 02128/2011 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 10:30 a. 

I 

I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

BI BL ADMGH ED RVi 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

Room change only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-003 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams ~6f 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, February 10,2011 4:07 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 11 0001-EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 11 0001-EI-00002-002.pdf 

FPSC, eLK ~""C'ORREsPONDENCE 
dminiscrative 0 Pm' 0 Cl)l1S1llr.cr 

DOCUMENT NO. cQOOW -II 
1E1S'rR1BUTION: . 

Docket Number 110001-EI - Form Number 110001-EI-00002-002 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 
incentive factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 02/15/2011 - 9:30 
a.m.-10:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

2/1012011 


http:Cl)l1S1llr.cr


Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/10/2011 at 4:06 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chainnan Art Graham 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: 110001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Infonnal Meeting 02115/2011 Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 10:00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL IGH lED IBI IBL IBW 

T I T I I 

Staff 

y 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

GH 

Commissioners 

ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 110001-EI-00002-002 
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Diamond Williams 
~~~--------~~----~----~-~~~~~~~ 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 4:04 PM 
FPSC. CLK ."CORRESPONDENCE

To: Diamond Williams 
aAdministndiveO ruties OCOfliUIll,Lor

Subject: New Advice Form 110001-EI-00002 
DOCUMENT 1'IO.mO'Dto· ~ 

Attachments: CCS Form 11 0001-EI-00002-001.pdf 
L?lS'"fRIBUTION: - ___ -­

Docket Number 110001-EI - Form Number 110001-EI-00002-001 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 
incentive factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 02/28/2011 - 10:00 
a.m.-10:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please ~ontact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

2110/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 02/10/2011 at 4:02 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: llOOOl·EI _. Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event 

Informal Meeting 

Former Date New Date 

02/28/2011 

Location / Room 

Tallahassee / G-154 

Time 

10:00 a. - 10:30 a. 

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

Commissioners Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 
ED BI BL ADMGH BVv 

Remarks: Informal Meeting· Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-001 
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eLK Official Flling****1125/2011 7:59 AM 

Matilda Sanders 11Mb! - C1 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 20115:40 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:38:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 02429-10.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 02429-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins nuSC CLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 1''''' O· Oeonsumcr

.~Ad.r.tin'stndive ~~~ ,['IOffice of the General Counsel 
DCtCUMENT NO.~.uO -­Florida Public Service Commission 

Tel: (8S0) 413-6630 OlS'rRIBUTION: •.- -­

.--.--.~-.-. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


r P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

-

PARTY 
:-lAME 

AFFIRM 

Bricklield Law Firm (WaY 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) 

Florida Power & Light Company (11 a) 

Florida Power & LightCompany (lIb) 

Florida Public Utilities Company 

Florida Retail Federation (I0Young) 

Gulf Power Company (3) 


~:_tt:r Law Firm (10Keating) 
Keefe Law Firm(10) 
Office of Public Counsel (lib) . 
Patrick K. WigginsllOa) 
Progress Energ): Service Compan):, LLC (l Q 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

~-
Young Law Firm {in} 

-~-~-~. 

ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERCODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

dmoore@esoconsult.com No-
jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
vkaufmanfaJjcagmlaw.com No 
John.Butler@tpl.com No J 
Ken.Hoffman@tpl.com i No 
tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
swright@yvlaw.net No 
sdriteno@southernco.com No 
BKeating@gunster.com No 
vkaufmal!@kagmlaw.com No 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No. 

No 
john.burnetti€l)pgnmail.com 
wigglaw@gmail.com 

No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3:24:59 PM 

mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:wigglaw@gmail.com
http:john.burnetti�l)pgnmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufmal!@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:tgeoffroy@fpuc.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@tpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@tpl.com
http:vkaufmanfaJjcagmlaw.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:dmoore@esoconsult.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 045405) 


Attachments: 00554-11. pdf 


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

1125/2011 




1 eLK Offlc/a' Flllng""''''''112512011 7:59 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders "VSC- It .. pO 1'3 =SfO -l?i /10001- E( 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:37 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/24/20115:35:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 02049-10.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 02049-10) 

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
IN r

COMPANY EMAILPARTY 
MASTERADDRESSNAME CODE 

COMMISSION I 
DIRECTORY 

i 

dmoore@esoconsult.comI AFFIRM No 
i Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com· Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 0) No 
I Florida Power & Light Company (11 a) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
i Florida Power & Light Company (II b) Ken.Hoffman@fjJl.com No 
! Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(@fpuc.com No 
i Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No I 

· Gulf Power Company (3) sdritenoCalsouthemco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (1 OKeating) 
 BKeating@gunster.com No 

I Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(@kagmlaw.com No 
· Office of Public Counsel (Ilb) REHWINKEL.CHARLESlalleg.state.f1.us No 
I Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com No 
: Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
I White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No I 

I Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on Ji2S/20 II at 328:26 PM 

mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:wigglaw@gmail.com
http:REHWINKEL.CHARLESlalleg.state.f1.us
mailto:vkaufman(@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
http:sdritenoCalsouthemco.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:tgeoffroy(@fpuc.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fjJl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:dmoore@esoconsult.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =521810) 

Attachments: 00555-11.pdf 

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

1/25/2011 




1 eLK Official Filing" * * * 112512011 7:59 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, January 24,2011 5:35 PM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1/2412011 5:34:00 PM 
110001-EI 
09471-10.conf.or.kef.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Ifocor -E( --
q. 
c.­
..-.;;:.,
cr')
1-'; 
I... ,._~ 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 09471-10) 

Signed Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II iwsc. CLK : CORRESPONDENCE 
Office of the General Counsel 'IlK! Mrninbtl'lltive0 runes 0 ConsumerFlorida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 1DOCUMENT NO·OOOeJ.o-1l 

~ISTRIB~~~: ;::;-.;... 



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

: Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Ita) John.ButlerraJfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lib) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 

. Florida Public Utilities Company tgeofl'roy@fj)uc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (I0Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmanraJkagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLESraJleg.state.fl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) iohn.burnett!ajpgnmail.com No 

r-wh'ite Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller!ajpcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright!ajyvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3:22:22 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =853578) 


Attachments: 00553-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK OffIcIal Flllng****1125/2011 7:59 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders /lbOO/-£1 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:34 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:33:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 07821-10.conf.or.kef.doc 
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
PARTY INCOMPAJI.'Y EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADD~ESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm ~lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman(Ziikagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) John.ButIerialfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.Hoffman~fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company I.tgeoffhry@f~uc.com , No , 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) Iswright~yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) Isdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) IBKeatiIlg~gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (IO) vkaufmaJ!@k<igmlaw.com No I 

Office of Public Counsel (I Ib) REHWINKEL.CHARLE~leg.state.f1.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com No I 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) No I 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
john.burnett~p~nmaiLcom 

No 
Young Law Firm (10) 

RMille~pcsphosphate.com 

Noswright@yvlaw.net 

Printed on 112512011 at 3:19:38 PM 

mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
http:RMille~pcsphosphate.com
mailto:wigglaw@gmail.com
http:REHWINKEL.CHARLE~leg.state.f1.us
http:vkaufmaJ!@k<igmlaw.com
http:BKeatiIlg~gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
http:swright~yvlaw.net
http:Ken.Hoffman~fpl.com
http:John.ButIerialfpl.com
http:vkaufman(Ziikagmlaw.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:dmoore@esoconsult.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 145797) 

Attachments: 00552-11.pdf 

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




1 eLK Ottlclal Fillng....1125/2011 7:59 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

b 
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.~ 
"'--In 
..-""""1 
4~ ;/ 

flooo/-lEr. 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:33 PM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1124/2011 5:31 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 08625-10.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 08625·10) 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins FPSC, eLK· CORRESPONDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk II IEAdministrative 0 Puties 0 ConsumerOffice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission octCillvtENT NO. 00030· /1 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 t DISTRIBUTION: 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

PARTY 
NAME 

i 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AFFIRM dmoore@?esoconsult.com No 
Bricktield Law Firm (lOa) ibrew@?bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 0) vkaufmaniWkagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Com~any tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdritenoiWsouthernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I0Keating) BKeating(ii}gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmaniWkagmlaw.com No i 

Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.tl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw(aJgmail.com No i 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john. bumett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMillerltl)pcsphosphate.com No i 

Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

I 

! 

I 

I 

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3: 16:09 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 762067) 

Attachments: 00551-11.pdf 

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




1 eL.K ORiela# FlllngUU1f24/2011 11:31 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 110001 - £ 1 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24,20115:31 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/24120115:30:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 06816-10.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 06816-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 3 
 FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCEOffice of the General Counsel 

/Florida Public Service Commission Administrative 0 Prlties 0 Consumer 
/'Tel: (850) 413-6630 DOCUMENT No.c:xr:e<.o-l t/'1 

lEiSTRIaU'nON: --. ---. 
- ... . ...... 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
ICASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

I I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL Il'i 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I 

I 
AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No I 

I Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (1Ia) John. ButlerriiJfPl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.Hoffinan@fpl.com No 

• Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No I 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swrightra}yvlaw.net No I 

Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No I 

Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No J 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmanfWkagmlaw.com No J 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No i 
Young Law Firm (10) swrightfa)yvlaw.net No I 

Printed on 1125/2011 at 1:19:50 PM 

---------.~----



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 959996) 


Attachments: 00527-11. pdf 


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




1 eLK OHlcial Flling****1124/2011 5:30 PM ***** 

I(Ooo/-E{Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins It
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:29 PM - m -<- 0To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 0 J:lII' 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 0 :z: :n 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted C")3. N <z:­r:t. iTi 

i 
:(fTl(j) ;"'--,Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:28:00 PM -0::OU? .enDocket Number: 110001-EI 7'­

0 . -f '~ 
Filename 1Path: 05941-10.conf.or.kef.doc .,:z: enOrder Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver () 

...It. 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION "

~ .. 
(DOCUMENT NO. 05941-10) ~ 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 5
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel r
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 r'6' 

FPSC, CLK. - CORRESPONDENCE 

AmninisttaUve 0 Parties O~lr 
D()CUMENT NO,an 

L~ISTR1Bm::.~~: ";;".._ 



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

Florida Power & Light Company ( II a) 

Florida Power & Light COlTlpany (11 b) 

Florida Public Utilities Company 

Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) 

Gulf Power Company (3) 

Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 

Office of Public Counsel (II b) 

Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

Young Law Firm (10) 


dmoore@esoconsult.com No 
ibrew(i;llbbrslaw.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No i 

John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
swright@yvlaw.net No 
sdriteno@southernco.com No 
BKeating@gunster.com No i 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com . No 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
wigglaw@gmail.com No 

No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 
iohn.burnett~pgnmail.com 

No 
swrighl@yvlaw.net No 

i 

Printed on J125/20 J 1 at J: 16: 16 PM 

mailto:swrighl@yvlaw.net
http:iohn.burnett~pgnmail.com
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
http:ibrew(i;llbbrslaw.com
mailto:dmoore@esoconsult.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =632731) 


Attachments: 00526-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK Ornclal Filing****112412011 5:29 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders :£5e- , \ ... Ob47- efo -6\ f I DODI - E ( 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday. January 24,2011 5:28 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming :0 

rr.Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted o 
~Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:27:00 PM .<Docket Number: 110001-EI 11"'1 

, f' 

;-jFilename 1Path: 03057-1 O.conf.or.kef.doc 
\._..' 

Order Type: Signed f Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 03057-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel FPSC. CLK - CORRB~P~DENCE 
Florida Public Service Commission 1SlM.ministrativeO Parties l ...ConsrTel: (850) 413-6630 

DOCUMENT NOacoa4Y ..l 

l!liSTRi~?12.0N: -;:..=:;;::,==:::;:::,:;;;:;..1 

http:l!liSTRi~?12.0N


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


i-­

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com1-::.­ . 
.ibrew@bbrslaw.comBrickfield Law Firm (lOa) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group Keefe I 0) I vkaufman@)<agmlaw.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a ! John.Butler@fpl.com 

: Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com 

l!:'lorida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net 
I Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southemco.com 
I Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com 
I Keefe Law Firm (l0} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
I Office of Public Counsel (11 b) REHWINKEL. CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us 
IPatrick K. Wiggins (lOa} wigglaw1a}gmail.com 
i Progress Energr Service Com2any, LLC (II) john. bumett@pgnmail.com 
I White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (IO) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 
I Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No j
No I 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1/2512011 at I :27:25 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =262373) 

Attachments: 00529-11.pdf 

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




eLK Ornelal Flllng****f/24/20ff 5:26 PM ***** f 

Matilda Sanders {/ 0001 -tEl 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:26 PM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:25:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 10059-10.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 10059-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCECommission Deputy Clerk II rJ

Office of the General Counsel .. I!8"Admlftl!ltrlltiVe0 Paties 0 Consumer 
Florida Public Service Commission , DOCUMENT No.~-('I
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

IEls~nuBU'nON: .. __ 

(I, 



\ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


PARTY 
NAME 

i 	 AFFIRM 
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) -_. 

i 	 Florida Industrial Power Users Grou~ (Keefe I 01 
I Florida Power & Light Company (II a) 

Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) 

, Gulf Power Company (3) 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) 
Keefe Law Firm (1O} 
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
Ken.Hoffman(a)fpl.com No 
tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
swright~yvlaw.net No 
sdriteno@.southemco.com No 
BKeating@gunster.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES(a)leg.state.fl.us No 
wigglaw@gmail.com 

i john.bume!t(ajpgnmail.com 
No 
No 

RMiller~pcsphosphate.com No 
swright@~vlaw.net No 

Printed on 1/25/20 II at 1:24: 14 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 604886) 


Attachments: 00528-11. pdf 


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




___ 

1 cLie O"'clal Flllng****1124/2011 5:25 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders e~C.- \ \ - ooLlj ., CFD - .e-l /1 boal -E/ 
From: Shalonda Hopkins :vrr:.Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:25 PM oTo: ClK - Orders 1Notices ql
Cc: Katherine Fleming '...L -;,-:;~ 

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ("'.1""
i; , 

"'1 

Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:23:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 04284-10.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 04284-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins use CLK _cORRESpONDENCECommission Deputy Clerk II F.-, O· Oeoosumcr
Office of the General Counsel SAdministndive PUbeS ..n 
Florida Public Service Commission OC£UMENTNoQOOAlP ­
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

'DISI1UBUnON: •. 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

i 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

I I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AFFIRM dmoore(@esoconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@}bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman(a;kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Ila) John.ButIer@fj:>I.com No I 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman@}fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 

•

Florida Retail Federation (I OYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
i Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
• Gunster Law Firm (1 OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No i 

Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
•

Office of Public Counsel (11 b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.tl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wiggiaw@gmail.com No i 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (\1) john.burnettfatpgnmail.com No I 
• White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@}pcsphosphate.com No 

Young Law Firm (l0) swright@}yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1/25/20 II at 1 :33: 18 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =083243) 


Attachments: 00531-11.pdf 


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




1 cLie Ottlclal Filing****1124/2011 5:23 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders II aD 0/- E( 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:23 PM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/24/20115:21:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001·EI 
Filename 1Path: 05107-1 O.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUIVIENT NO. 05107-10) 

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

AFFIRM dmoore'Wesoconsult.com I No 
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@lbbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman@lkagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) John.Butler@lfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@lyvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) BKeating@lgunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@lkagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw(ii)gmaii.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john. burnettfa,lpgnmail. com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@lpcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright(ii)yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1/25120 II at I :30:36 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =177463) 


Attachments: 00530-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK ORiela' Flling**u1124/20115:21 PM ***** 

Matilda Sande'. 1/DOol-£ ( 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:21 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices --Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

CJ 
o 

n3: 
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:20:00 PM r:r. 

rn­Docket Number: 110001-EI ::oUJ -0 
Filename 1Path: 06812-08.conf.or.kef.doc ::x~:::x ~h 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

~ ~ ~ 
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF ~ 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MAY 2008 \ ~ 
(DOCUMENT NO. 06812-08) \ 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins :3Commission Deputy Clerk II 
(Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 16"
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

AFFIRM dmoore!@esoconsultcom No 
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) ibrew(ajbbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman(alkagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (1Ia) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman!@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(ajfpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright(a'Jyvlaw.net No j 

Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@lsouthemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(alkagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL. CHARLES(alleg. state. fl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw(ajgmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.bumett(a'jpgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (l0) RMiller(a'jpcsphosphate.com No 
Youn~ Law Firm (10) swright(a'Jyvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1 :52:30 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 863852) 

Attachments: 00536-11.pdf 

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




1 eLK ORlelal Flling****112412011 5:21"M ***** 


Matilda Sanders 1/ 000 I-E-( 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, January 24, 2011 5:20 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

1/24/2011 5:1S:00 PM 
110001-EI 
05204-0S.conf.or.kef.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MARCH 2008 


Signed Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

(DOCUMENT NO, 05204-08) 
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
. AFFIRM dmoore((i?esoconsultcom No 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 a) John.Butler@fpl.com No 

i Florida Power & Light Company (lib) Ken.Hoffman@fPl.com . No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No I 

Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swrighttiiJyvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno((i?southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating((i?gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman((i?kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (II b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 

i Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.burnett((i?pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

I 


I 

Printed on 1125120 II at 1:48:]3 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =717122) 

Attachments: 00535-11.pdf 

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




1 eLK Ollleial Flllng****fl24/2011 5:18 p", ***** 


"'atllda Sanders libOV/ -c( 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday. January 24, 20115:18 PM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices --Cc: Katherine Fleming <..­

~ Subject: Order I Notice Submitted % 
N.­Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:17:00 PM 

Docket Number: 110001-EI 

! 
-0 

Filename I Path: 06208-08.conf.or.kef.doc :::It 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL 2008 . 

(DOCUMENT NO. 06268-08) 
~ 

\~Signed by Commissioner Edgar ~ 
Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II '3 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 1/
Tel: (850) 413·6630 15 

FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
IJAdminittlllive0 Fnrties 0 Consumer 

OCCUMENT NO..c:w-?J9"(1 
D(S~1tlBunON: •.. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AFFIRM dmoore~esoconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew(mbbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 a) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.Hoffmanuvfpl.com No 

• Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy~fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright~yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdritenouvsouthernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating~gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (11 b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.t1.us No 

• Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw~gmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett~pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) ~SPhoSPhate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) ht~yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1:44:01 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 242602) 


Attachments: 00534-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK ORle/al Flllng****112412011 5:16 PM ***** 


Matilda Sanders / / (jOt> / -~( 


From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, January 24,20115:16 PM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

1/24/2011 5:15:00 PM 
110001-EI 
03684-08.conf.or.kef.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF -c:. 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR FEBRUARY 2008 \-ti 

(DOCUMENT NO. 03684-08) 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 3,Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ./
Tel: (850) 413-6630 It;] 

...r;>. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

.--.------ r:~~:~--
PARTY COMPANYI EMAIL 
NAME ADDRESSI CODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 
-~--- II ­. AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com-

.JJ0rida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) 


. Florida Power & Light Company (11 a) 

I Florida Power & Light Company (IIID 


Florida Public Utilities Company 

Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung2 

Gulf Power Company (3} 

. Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) 
rKeefe Law FirrrU.!.Ql 
I Office of Public Counsel (lIb) 
I Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) 

~rickfield Law Firm (lOa) I jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com I~: 
John.Butler@f[ll.com I No -~ Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 

No.--+ swright@yvlaw.net --Jsdrjten~outhefl1£o.com No I 

NoBKeatingl'iYEunster.com 
vkaufmant@kagmlaw.com No 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No ._­
wjgglaw~mail.com No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals,!I1C' (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

swright(il?yvlaw.netYounE Law Firm (10) No 

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 1:40;12 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 306093) 


Attachments: 00533-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK Otticia' Filing****112412011 5:16 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 1/000 I -&( 
jj

From: Shalonda Hopkins rr. 

Sent: Monday. January 24.2011 5:15 PM '0 

To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 

Cc: Katherine Fleming ~ 


_r-I 

i 1 \ Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ...~ \~-

'~''""'' 

Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:13:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 09872·10.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR 

OCTOBER SEPTEMBER 2010 (DOCUMENT NO. 09872-10) 


Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

F
'PSC CLK· CORRESPONDENCE

Shalonda Hopkins 
t 0 !t_:- OCQDIUl!ICr

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
r '] 

I 

Admimsntive , ..- .. Bllrli 
Office of the General Counsel DOCUMENT NO.j)lO~---
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 l?'STRlBUnON: _.;:. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

:'>lAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

IDIRECTORY 

. AFFIRM dmoorel@esoconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefeIO) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No i 
Florida Power & Light Company (1la) John.Butlerl@fpLcom No 

I Florida Power & Light Company (lib) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com ' No ! 

Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (I OYoung) swrightia)yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) BKeatingia)gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

, Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES(a1leg.state.fl.us No i 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigg\aw@gmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No I 
Young Law Firm (\0) swright@yvlaw,net i No i 

Printed on 1/25/20 II at I :36:27 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =629172) 


Attachments: 00532-11. pdf 


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




1 eLI( O"'c'a' Flling*u*112412011 5:13 PM ***** 


Matilda Sanders /1 OOO/-€ ( 


From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24,20115:13 PM :u--To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order 1Notice Submitted g 

n3. 

c­
~ 
N 

rn0 
;-l! 
~:::: 

Date and Time: 1/24120115:11:00 PM ~3', .s:­ f-~; 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

110001-EI 
01354-0S.conf.or.kef.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

::::0 (f) 
;:;t:;:::

'-,:r. 

-0 '-,-' 

~::J;'T1
-[1ciJ 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS O~ \~ () 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER 2007 .~ 

(DOCUMENT NO. 01354-08) .:.. 
Q,


Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 3Florida Public Service Commission FPSC, CLK - cORRESPONDENCEITel: (850) 413-6630 

Iv
/' Administratiye0 rllrties 0 eonsumer 

DocUMENT NO..QOt??U11 ­
DISTRIBUTION: _- ---' 



---------------------F-L-o--R-ID-A·~P~U~B~L~-·I~C~~SE~R~V~IC~E~C~O=~M~M~IS~S~I:O=~N~---------------------~---­

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


--------,-~---------- --.-------...,---:-=:==:---1
ADDRESS 

PARTY INCOMPANY EMAIL 
NAME MASTERCODE ADDRESS II COMMISSION

---J-..:. DIRECTORY 

f-AFFIRM --:c:-:::-:-----------+------4....;:dmoore@eso-c-on-s-u7'lt-.c·-om------------ Noi 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrSlaw.comNo.::.......___---<1 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) .________ vkaufman@kagmlaw.com_-+...:N.c.;o=-..._____ 

r-;:;F;-::l0.:.cri:::;d:;..a-;;-P=-owc:..e.::.:r...:;&;:.-;:L.::-ig<;.:h~t-;:;C.:;.om=pa:::n::LY-.;(:-;.17:1a~)_-_--__i---_-_--_+-;,Jo;::h;::.n:.::.B:_:u::;t~le::..:r@~fp~l.c_;o-m.______~____.._...____--f-..=N_'-o=-___---i 
Florida Power & Light Company (II b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 

i Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (\ OYoung) swright@yvlaw.net 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southemco.com 

1 Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com 

IKeefe Law Firm (10) _ __--l_v~k::;::a::.:u;:fm:::a:::-I!@~lk::.:a=::gJm:::la::..:w":'..co,o==m'7:_::_:_--__=_-----_+77':.--.____ 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.flus.________--,f-.:..:.:::-____---i 

I Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw..@gmail.com --~---------t-;:-;'----------j 
I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.bumett@pgnmail.com 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 
YOUf!g Law Firm (10) swright(a;yvlaw.net 

Printed on 112512011 at 2:00:52 PM 

---------------_._-­
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1 eLK Official Flllng****112412011 5:11 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders P1:iC- )\ -OO@d.-CEQ-F;l /1/)00/ - t9 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:11 PM ....-To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted C)

C?::::: r-.rDate and Time: 1/24/20115:10:00 PM rr\== 
Docket Number: 110001-EI ;:0 VJ -0 
Filename 1Path: 03012-OS.conf.or.kef.doc ~~ :Jt 
Order Type: Signed I Hand O.IIve, 0 ~ 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF Z\r 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY 2008 '" 

(DOCUMENT NO. 03012-08) " 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

ShaJonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 

------------ .-.-.--­

mailto:OO@d.-CEQ-F;l


i FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman(cUkagmlaw.com No 
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
Gunster Law Firm (J OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 

: Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL. CHARLES@ieg.state.fl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglawtU:!gmaiJ.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiIler@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1/2512011 at 2:31 :39 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 377928) 


Attachments: 00544-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK Ollleial FllingU * *1124/2011 5:11 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders //Dt?OI-61 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:09 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/2412011 5:08:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 04410-10.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

~ 
~ 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF ~ 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MARCH/FEBRUARY 2010\\ 

(DOCUMENT NO. 04410-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

-y\
-0 
(j)
C) 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ICASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

i COMMISSION 
i DIRECTORY 

AFFIRM dmooreia2esoconsult. com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (I1a) John.Butleria2fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.Hoffman@f)lI.com No 

. 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No I 

Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 

i Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl,us No I 

Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wiggJawia!gmail.com No ! 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john. burnett@pgnmai\.com No i 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (to) RMiJler@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No I 

Printed on 1/25120 II at 2: 54: 19 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =337085) 

Attachments: 00545-11.pdf 

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




1 eLK Otllcia' Flling****112412011 5:11 "M ***** 

Matilda Sanders !/pOO/-E/ 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:07 PM 

To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 

Cc: Katherine Fleming 


C?Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted C) 
("')3' 


Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:05:00 PM r3: 

Docket Number: 110001-EI f'T1u:


:::0 <.A -0 

Filename I Path: 06031·10.conf.or.kef.doc 

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 
 ~~ ~-' -~~~ £\ C) 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS 
OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL/MARCH 2010 ~.r-

(DOCUMENT NO. 06031-10) \' 

. Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Tel: (850) 413-6630 


sa 
FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Ad1:.1inisttalive 0 ruties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 0::030'1\t
DiS'llUBUTION: •._ ­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

I ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AFFIRM dmooreiWesoconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Ila) John.Butler@:tpI.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@?yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@?southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeatin~) BKeating((iJgunster.com No : 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

. Office ofPublic Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
I Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No ! 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john. bumett@pgnmail.com No 
I White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (l0) i RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No I 

Young Law Firm{ I 0) I swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1/25120 J I at 2:22:38 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 186547) 


Attachments: 00543-11.pdf 


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

112512011 




eLK OffIcIal Flllng****1124/2011 5:10 PM ***** f 

yO
Matilda Sanders W?e-t\~OO-~-G1 /1DOlJ {-E.1 

~ 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:05 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/24/20115:03:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 06113-10.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MAY/APRIL 2010 .. 

(DOCUMENT NO. 06113-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar \\ 
Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II FPSC. CLK .-CORREsPONDENCE 
Office of the General Counsel Administrative 0 rfJties 0 COIII\IItSCf 
Florida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO..aX:}J~t> .. ,LTel: (850) 413-6630 iDlS"fRlaU~?N: - ..__ -­.. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AFFIRM dmoorc(l;ucsoconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (1 Da) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefeID) vkautinan@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II a) tler@fpl.com No 

• Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) ffmania)fpLcom No 
Florida Public Utilities Company oy({j)flJuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (I DYoung) t@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I DKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (ID) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (II b) REHWINKEL.CHARLESralleg.state.fl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (1 Da) wigglawliYgmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMilIerfaJpcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright({j)yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1125/2011 at 2: 14:25 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 823604) 


Attachments: 00542-11.pdf 


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




eLK Official Flllng****1/24/2011 5:10 PM ***** 1 

Matilda Sande,s J/0001-£[ 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:03 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/24/2011 5:01 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1 Path: 09157-1 O.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed f Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF ,=,
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR ,.. 

AUGUST/JULY 2010 (DOCUMENT NO. 09157-10) 

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


. Florida Public Utilities Company 
I 	 Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) 
Keefe Law Firm (101 

: Office of Public Counsel (11 b) 
Patrick K. Wiggins (I Oal 

I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
Young Law Firm (lO} 

COMPANY 

CODE 


EMAIL 

ADDRESS 


dmoore@esoconsult.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
Ken.Hoffman(alfpl.com 
tgeoffroy@fpuc.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
sdritenoialsouthernco.com 
BKeating@gunster.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
REHWINKEL. CHARLESialleg. state. fl.us 
':Vigg1aw(algmail.com 
john. bumett(alpgnmail. com 
RMiller~pcsphosphate.com 

swright@yvlaw.net 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3 :28 :26 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 547958) 


Attachments: 00541-11.pdf 


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

------_.._­



1 eLK ottlc/al Flling****112412011 5:10 PM 

Matilda Sanders //OQCf-Ci 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:01 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ("") 

o 
Date and Time: 1/24/2011 4:59:00 PM C") ~ I..,..
Docket Number: 110001-EI (TI:::o (7) -0 
Filename 1Path: OB206-0B.conf.or.kef.doc ~~ ::II: 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 0 ~ 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS 0; ~ 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JUNE 2008 \ t~ 

(DOCUMENT NO. 08206-08) ..-­

Signed by Commissioner Edgar "' " Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 rPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

~ Ar.tministralive0 Patties 0 Conswacr 

OCJCUMENT NO. aoa:!u'H 
i DISTRIBUTION:
L.. .........._ ..... 
 ...­



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

I 
AFFIRM 
Brickfield Law FirmJlOa) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefeJO) 
Florida Power & Light Company (1Ia) 
Florida Power & Light Company (II b) I 
Florida Public Utilities Company I 
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


INEMAIl. 
MASTERADDRESS 

COMMISSION 

IN:IRECTORY_I 

dmooreia!esoconsult.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com INo I 
vkaufman@kagmlaw,com I No IJohn.Butleria!fpl.com 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 
tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 

No Iswright@yvlaw.~t 

. sdriteno@southernco.com No 
BKeating@gunster,com 
vkaufmania!kagmlaw.com 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl,us No 
wigglaw@gmail.com NoI 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com NoI 

swright@yvlaw,net No 

Printed on 1125/2011 at 2: 11:25 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 651125) 


Attachments: 00540-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK Otticial Filing****112412011 5:10 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ~c.- ()- 0067" Yfo -tV IIO(){J/ - 15'( 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename f Path: 

Order Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, January 24, 20114:59 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order f Notice Submitted 

1/24/2011 4:57:00 PM 
110001-EI 
09841-10.conf.or.kef.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

--c­
::D' 
% 
N 
s:­

-0 
:x -h 
~ .~ 
~ C) 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF ..ss, 
FLORIDA POWER &LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR SEPTEMBER/AUGUST 2010 '='.... 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

(DOCUMENT NO. 09841-10) \' 

FPSC CLK· CORRESpONDENCE
'. . 0 . 0 consumer 

lilMmin1stnlbve ~ to 1.'\ 
OC..cUMENT NO~3_-
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM I 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTER

CODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

dmoore@esoconsult.com : No 
i Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) 
I AFFIRM 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com ! No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

I Florida Power & Light Company (II a) John.Butler@fEl.com No 
: Florida Power & Light ComEan): (lIb1 Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com : No 
! Florida Public Utilities Company No 


Florida Retail Federation (JOYoung) 

! tgeoffroy@fpuc.com 

swright@yvlaw.net No 

GuifPower Company (3) 
 sdriteno@southernco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) 
 BKeating@gunster.com No 

LKeefe Law Firm (101 vkaufman{tVkagmlaw.com No 
: Office of Public Counsel (lib) REHWINKEL. CHARLES@ieg.state.fl.us . No 
i Patrick K. Wiggins {lOa} wigglaw@gmail.com I No 
I Progress Energy Service Companh LLC (II) I =1iohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
I White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (IQ1 RMiller®pcsphosphate.com No 


Young Law Firm (10) 
 swright@yvlaw.net I No i 

Printed on 112512011 at 2:08:33 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmailID:: 439705) 


Attachments: 00539-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK Ottlcla' Flllng....1124/2011 5:10 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders J? ~k'" \ \ .. 6061., ... uo - 61 /I {)OOI-E( 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4:57 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 112412011 4:54:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename I Path: 00912-0B.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER 2007 

(DOCUMENT NO. 00912-08) 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II /' .,
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 I ~"""CeLK. CORRESpONDENCE

[' r-.., , O· 0 coosomerJ'
,/ 

121 Administrative PM~"( l 
DOCUMENT NO'~!iL!WJ,.l~ggJll/Jf:!l&-"""'---
D1STRlBU'nON: .,. --_. 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

PARTY 

NAME 


AFFIRM 
I BrickfieJd Law Firm (lOa) 
, Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I Ot 

~ 

• Florida Power & Light Com~an~ {llal 
I Florida Power & Light Coml!an~ (lIb} 
, Florida Public Utilities Company 

Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) 
Gulf Power Com~an~ (3} 

Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) 

Keefe Law Firm (lOt 


I 	Office of Public Counsel (lIb) 
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) 
Progress Energy Service Com~an~, LLC (II} 

: White S~rin~s Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {IO) 
Young Law Firm (10) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

dmoore@lesoconsult.com 
I jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

No 
No 

vkaufman@lkagmlaw.com No 
lohn.Butler((i)fpJ.com No 
Ken.Hoffman(ajfPl.com No 
tgeoffroY~fPuc.com I No 
swright~yvlaw,net . No 

sdriteno@southernco,com No 
BKeating@gunster.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.t1.us No 
wigglaw@gmail.com No 
john. burnett@pgnmail.com , No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 112512011 at 2:04:55 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 411067) 


Attachments: 00538-11. pdf 


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




1 el.K OBle'al Fillng****1124/2011 4:55 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 110001 -E( 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24,20114:54 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices -
Cc: Katherine Fleming -c...­

:;J:IDSubject: Order 1Notice Submitted :z: 
N 

Date and Time: 1/24/2011 4:52:00 PM .r:­
Docket Number: 110001-EI -0
Filename 1Path: 00416-08. conf. or. kef. doc 3: 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF ~ 

" 
.. 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER 2007 
(DOCUMENT NO. 00416-08) 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission FPSC. CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 IIIAdministrative 0 rr.rties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO.OOOall~ 11
iOiS-rRlBU·~ON:." ...__ 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


COMPANY 	 EMAILPARTY I
NAME CODE 	 ADDRESS 

! 

AFFIRM 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) 


! Florida Power & Light Company (11 a) 
I Florida Power & Light Compan>: () 1 b 1 

. ­

Florida Public Utilities Company 
~orida Retail Federation (lOYoungl 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
. Gunster Law Firm () OKeatingl 
! Keefe Law Firm {IOl 
I Office of Public Counsel (I Ibl 
I Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) 
• Progress En~rg~ Service Compan>:, LLC (111 
I White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
I Young Law Firm--.0~ 

dmoore@esoconsult.com 

jbrewwbbrslaw.com 


I 	 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 
tgeotfroy@1]:Juc.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
sdriteno@southemco.com 
BKeating@gunster.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
REHWINKEL. CHARLES@Jeg.state.fl.us 
wigglaw@gmail.com 
john.burnett@pgnmaiI.com 

RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

swright@yvlaw.net 


ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

! No 
! No 

No 
No 
No 
No 

i 

! 

Printed on 1I25/201l at 3:03: 13 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =657849) 


Attachments: 00548-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK Official Flllng****112412011 4:53 PM ***** 

Mafllda Sanders jJx- ,1-- Ot>(,7 -(£0 - Gt 11000/ - 1£1 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24,20114:52 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1124/2011 4:49:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 00436-10.conf.or.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER 2009 

(DOCUMENT NO. 00436-10} 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins (4;Xf3:1)
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel ,"11\-1 L~ ­
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 tMklL~ 



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

. Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman@fj:>l.com No I 
i Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No i 
Keefe Law Firm (l0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

. Office ofPubJic Counsel (lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
i Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com No i 
• Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No , 
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1125/2011 at 3:07:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =195971) 


Attachments: 00549-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK Ottlclal Flling****112412011 4:49 PM ***** 


Matilda Sanders /1000/ -£( 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, January 24, 2011 4:49 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

1/24/2011 4:47:00 PM 
110001-EI 
01258-10.conf.or.kef.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

--0. 
--0. 

("")3: N 
.3:: .r:­
fTl ­
::0 (,()
:;::JI; (J) -0 

:J:'X 
~ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER 2009 '\-tJ, 

(DOCUMENT NO. 01258-10) , " 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 

lm.Adrninistsative0 N;i-f§t;MCf
DOCUMENT NO.l.J1,.lY-- --
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AFFIRM 
Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) 
florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) 
Florida Power & Light Company (I la) 
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
Patrick K. Wi,ggins (lOa) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (ll) 

• White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
Young Law Firm (l0) 

dmoore@esoconsult.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
Ken.Hoffman@fpJ.com 
t,geoffroy@fpuc.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
BKeating@gunster.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us 
wigglaw@gmail.com 
john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
RMillerfa'jpcsphosphate.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

! 

I 

Printed on 112512011 at 3 :00:44 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 068439) 


Attachments: 00547-11.pdf 


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




1 eLK Ottlc/al Flllng****fl2412011 4:45 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ~e .. r\ -bOt"4..~ - tt IlroOI - 1ft 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4:45 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming (J
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted o 

("")3: 
Date and Time: 1/24/20114:41:00 PM 13: 
Docket Number: 110001-EI rr1 z;:; -0 r~) 
Filename 1Path: 01836-10.conf.or.kef.doc ~~ 3 -1'"\ 
Order Type: 

OR::::R:::I~~v~~NFIDENTIAL CLASSI FICATION TO PORTIONS o~ A~~ 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY 2010 ~ 

(DOCUMENT NO. 01836-10) \ "" 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

FPSC. CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
iJ,AdminismdiveO Puties OCoosumer 
octCUMENT NO.QaJ 3Ur1'L 
OlSTRI2UTION: _ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE i 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AFFIRM dmoore@esoconsult.com No 
Brickficld Law Firm (1Oa) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe to) 

jbrew@bbrslaw,com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw,com 

No 
No 

Florida Power & Light Company (l\a) John.ButJer@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffinan@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 

, Florida Retail Federation (l0Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm {I 02 
Office of Public Counsel (lib2 

vkaufman@kagmlaw,com 
REHWINKEL.CHARLESuvleg,state.fl. us 

No 
No 

! 

Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail,com No 
yrogress Energy Service Company, LLC ( I I) john. burnettrtypgnmail.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (102 RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 2:57:46 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 892613) 

Attachments: 00546-11.pdf 

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

1 eLK Olllelal FII'ng****1124/20114:08 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 1e:, 1\ ... C>O
 e.Fo -&1 £if-

From: Shalonda Hopkins 

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4:06 PM --" 


-
ClK - Orders I Notices 

Katherine Fleming ("") 


Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 
o 

n3: 
13 

Date and Time: 1/24/2011 4:03:00 PM g U) Docket Number: 110001-EI 
Filename 1 Path: 03225-1O.conf.kef.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR FEBRUARY 

NO. 

Signed by Lisa Polak Edgar 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 0 rti11ies 0coosumcr 

Office of the General Counsel 
DOCUMENT 'NO• 

Florida Public Service Commission 
•Tel: (850) 413-6630 OIS,lUBUTION: 



dmoore@esoconsult.com 
(lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
: Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com 

Light Company ( Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 
Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com 

(lOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net 
Company (3) sdriteno@southemco.com 

! 
i 

Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) �m 
�K�ee�f,�e7L� a�w�F� ir�m�(1� O� ) ���----------------4-------------

�
�
co
�

m------ --------------��� ------� 

(lIb) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us 

No 
No 

Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com 
Progress Energy Company, (II) iohn.bumett@pgnmail.com 

Springs Agricultural (10) RMiIler@pcsphosphate.com 
Young (10) swright@yvlaw.net 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


P ARTICIP A TlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110001 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AFFIRM 
Brickfield Law Firm 
Florida Industrial Power Users 
Florida Power & (IIa) 
Florida Power & IIb)
Florida Public Utilities 
Florida Retail Federation 
Gulf Power 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Office of Public Counsel 
Patrick K. 

Service LLC 
White Chemicals, Inc. 

Law Firm 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1/25/2011 at 3:10:07 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email lD = 415307) 


Attachments: 00550-11.pdf 


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



1 CLK Offlcial Fiilngn***1212S12010 k07 PM *.*.. 

Matllda Sanders 7% - I 1  - - - I loo0 I- 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Erik Sayler; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 10-1 100001 -El 
Filename / Path: 

Wednesday, December 29,2010 3:05 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

12/29/2010 3:Ol:OO PM 

10-1 100001-EI.EST 0RD.els.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2011 DOCKET NUMBER 

T e w y  K. Holdnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-41 3-6738 

ADMINISTRATIVE 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

Printed on 1131201 I at I .29:04 PM 

I 



Page 1 of  I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: 

Attachments: 00002-1 l .pdf 

The uttuched order or notice hus been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

.- --. ........._..__~-.._II,- 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 558203) 

I f  you huve uny problems opening t h i s  uttachment. please contuct t he  Off ice o f  

Commission Clerk by reply email or  u t  850-413-6770. 

When replying. pleuse do not u l t e r  the subject line: as i t  is used t o  process your reply, 

Thank you. 

1 /3/ZO 1 1 



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

D 

11 
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

Printed on JO/25/2011 at 5:19:44 PM 

http:RMillercmpcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.bumett@Jpgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@Jpgnmaii.com
http:REHWINKEL.CHARLESfalieg.state.t1.us
http:vkaufman(ivkagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@Jgunster.com
http:sdritenoralsouthemco.com
mailto:wiggins@gfblawfirm.com
http:schef'algbwlegal.com
mailto:tgeoffroy@Jcfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@JfpJ.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
http:dmoore0lecoconsult.com
mailto:karen.white@tyndall.afmil
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

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:22:41 PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphatc.com
http:paul.lewisjr@pg.,nmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg,state.t1.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:wiggins@gfblawfirm.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
mailto:tgeoffroy@cfgas.com
http:Ken.Hoffman@fu).com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:dmoore@ecoconsult.com
mailto:7(l:-c1"'"b.,-)--------r-------+-"k'-'-ar.;':e:..l.n"".w"'�h-:i"'-te.;':@1;';'"t;";';yc.;.nd;.oa"'"I,-'l.a';;";f::'-.m::.;..;i-I~~~~~~~~~~~~-�---�~=====:T-If--N~:-O
mailto:d'-'ea-"n-clj-'"-'-@c:.,:ity:.,;.;.,;(of..,..m::ar~ia,;.;.n;...na


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

/7 

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

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:24:42 PM 
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

http:F~irFm_=_:(~I.:::.OL


--. -0­

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
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ruge 1 UL L 

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

Printed on 10125/2011 at 5:36:01 PM 
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Page 1 or 1 

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

Printed on 9/29/20] [ at [:32:0] PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosnhate.com
http:john.bumett(aJpgnmail.com
mailto:CHARLES@leg.state.f1.us
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

http:p,wiggins~gtblawfirm.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:lohn,Butler@fpl.com
mailto:dmoore@ecoconsult.com
mailto:karen.white@tyndall.af,mil
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


'Page 1 of 1 

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
http:burnett(@,pgnmail.com
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

----------_._-_._­
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

Printed on 9129/2011 at 1:15:01 PM 

mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
http:uthernco.com
mailto:p.wiggins@glulaVVlirm.com
http:schef!ajgbwlegal.com
mailto:tgeoffroy@cfgas.com
mailto:John.ButJer@fpl.com
http:vkaufmanilUkagmlaw.com
http:dmooreilUecoconsult.com
http:whiteilUtyndall.af
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

m 



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

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM 
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

Printed on 9/2712011 aI4:48:28 PM 
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

Printed on 9/2712011 at 4:48:28 PM 
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

t'SC-IJ- 0'3 C 3-PCO - t3i::: 
~J 'ED ¢PScREC ,v . 
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COMM\SS\ON 
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CLERK 


~-----------'-----------FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

O(AdministrativtD PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. OOQ?i.o-ll 
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
http:iohn.bumett(c4pgnmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.tl.us
mailto:vkaufrnan@kagmlaw.com
http:BKeating(ajgunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
http:swright(a)yvlaw.net
mailto:tgeoffr2y@cfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
http:John.Butler(a)fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:brew(@bbrslaw.com


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



1 eLI( Ollle/al Flllng*u*21251201111:43 AM ***** 

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




C!!� CLK CORRESPONDENCE ;AdmilliJtrat!v!LParties 
DQOJ" .1/ 

Com p lete 

the 

) 

Brvice 

)S.Certified 

IIV()VI-EI 
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



,..--_._._. 

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
t,\ 
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
http:RMiller~pcsphosphate.com
http:Vigg1aw(algmail.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
http:sdritenoialsouthernco.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:tgeoffroy@fpuc.com
http:Ken.Hoffman(alfpl.com
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
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl,us
http:vkaufmania!kagmlaw.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.~t
mailto:tgeoffroy@fpuc.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
http:John.Butleria!fpl.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
http:dmooreia!esoconsult.com


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

l!'ISTRIBUTION: •._-,.._ ­
- ..... 



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
http:RMiller�pcsphosphate.com
mailto:iohn.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:wigglaw@gmail.com
mailto:CHARLES@ieg.state.fl.us
http:vkaufman{tVkagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:tgeoffroy@fpuc.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fEl.com
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
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmaiI.com
mailto:wigglaw@gmail.com
mailto:CHARLES@Jeg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southemco.com
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




11000/--

� 
• 

..s:.. 
	 \ .... 

2010 � 
(DOCUMENT 03225-10) ; '\ 

-W- S-C-. C-L3K4_ "':C5ORRES:;:;;-;;PON;;;:;;DNEN;-NCCER1 
6"4 2inl_ye 

..oOO3D' Ii 

="� � 

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



~ Case Assignment and Schedu1"inq Recor(j ~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110001-EI Date Docketed: 0110312011 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery c7ause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 
F10rida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

FPsC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmiDiJtrativeJarties_COWUiDleJ 

DOCUMENT NO. OOD?:I.t-ll 
Official Fi1ing Date: _____ 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
X 

in 10 workdays. 

CLK (ECR) 
X 

GCL 
X 

DISTRIBUTION: 

PIF RAD 
I X 

Time Schedule 

SSC 
X 

Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff [Q] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fun Commission -:L Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff - 34. 

3S. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 

Staff Counse1 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

"'-_... ...... __. -'" ..... _- -- .'hearinQ Off',.-_.~ 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I X~_ 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) '" COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record> 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle~ "'-" 

Docket No. 110001-EI Date Docketed: 01/0312011 Title: 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

Company: 	 Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
C' ().. i ndi cates OPR) I x x x I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Progrj)m MQdule 	 A3(a) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 MBarrett, MCicchetti 
(Davis E DraDer 
K Franklin C Hinton 
D Lee, P Lester 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8SO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
[QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 

NONE 02/28/2011Revised CASR Due 

S Matlock, L Roberts 3. 
J Slemkewicz, M Springer 4. 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff tounsel E Sayler. K Fleming 8. 
9. 

10. 
~ (APA) L Deamer 11. 

L Hill-Slaughter 12. 
C K Welch 13. 

(RAD) R Graves T 14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..LCommission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.-- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/07/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials 	OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H Off' (s) 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

.._-- ... _... - .....-" 
ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 	 01l07/2~"~
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

GH 

Approved: 
Date: 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ 	 ~ 
Docket No. 110001-EI Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 

performance incentive factor. 

Company: 	 Florida Power & light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
C' ().. indicates OPR) X X X I X X 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prggram Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL 


IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0)
Staff Assignments 

QPR Staff MBarrett, MCicchetti [!] Current CASR revision level 

C Davis E DraDer 

K Franklin C Hinton 
 1. 
o lee, P lester 2. 

A Roberts, J Slemkewicz 
 3. 

MSpringer 
 4. 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Stiff Counsel E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer 11. 


l Hi11-Sl aughter 
 12. 

C P ..... ct-...nnl'l I( W",leh 
 13. 


(HAD) R Grav".. T 
 14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/0412011 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Utilities' 2010 GPIF Testimony &Schedules SAME 03/15/2011 
Util ities' Aug-Dec 2010 Hedging Activity True- SAME 04/01/2011 
Utilities' 2012 Risk Mng Plan for Fuel Procure SAME 08/01/2011 
Utilities' 2011 Actual/Est True-Up Testimony & SAME 08/01/2011 
Utilities' Jan-Jul 'II Hedging Activity Supple SAME 08/15/2011 
Utilities' 2012 Projection Testimony & Exhibit SAME 09/0112011 
FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing &Hearing SAME 09120/2011 
OPC/Invervenor Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/22/2011 
Preliminary list of Issues and Positions SAME 09/26/2011 
Notie", of P....h..:trina and H",arina SAME 09/2712011 
Staff's Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/29/2011 
Issue Identification Conference SAME 09/30/2011 
FAW Notic", Publi!Oh",d - ina 8. Hearina SAME 09 30 2011 

T""JOtimonv SAME 10 06 2011 
Prehearina ~+ ·c SAME 10 10 2011 
PrE!hE!arina SAME 10 20 2011 
TranscriDt of P....h..:trina DUE! (I:XDE!Cl ited) 10/21/2011 10/24/2011 

Actions ComoletE! SAME 10/26/2011 
Prehearina OrdE!r 10/26/2011 10/28/2011 
HE!arina (11/1-3/1D SAME 11/01flO11 
TranscriDt of HE!arina Due (l:xDeClited) SAME 11/0712011 
Post-Hearina Filinas & Briefs Due if' any SAME 11/0812011 
R"vi .... d CAC;;R nu.. 0212812011 121161Z011 

- - ---_._---

PLANNING DOCUMENT 

413-6770 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes AsSignments are as follows: 

_.. ---- ,- .... 	 PrehearinQ Officer
~~- ~ ~.-

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

GH 

Commissioners ADM 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G-~\~~
Where one 	Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: JiChd hug
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

3-\\-\\ 
PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk~' ~ 

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
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA eLK (EeR) GeL PIF RAD sse 
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Stiff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff MBarrett, MCicchetti [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Davis E Draoer 
K Franklin C Hinton SAME 03/01/2011l. Utilities' 2010 Final True-Up Testimony & Exhi 

SAMEo Lee. P Lester 2. Utilities' 2010 GPIF Testimony &Schedules 03/15/2011 
A Roberts J Slemkewicz SAME 04/01/2011 
M Springer 

3. Utilities' Aua-Dec 2010 Hedaina Activity True-
SAME 08/01/20114. Utilities' 2012 Risk Mng Plan for Fuel Procure 
SAME 08/01/20115. Utilities' 2011 Actual/Est True-Up Testimony & 
SAME6. Utilities' Jan-Jul '11 Hedging Activity Supple 08/15/2011 

7. Utilities' 2012 Projection Testimony & Exhibit SAME 09/01/2011 
Staff Counsel E Sayler SAME 09/22/20118. OPC/lnvervenor Testimony & Exhibits, if any 

SAME9. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 09/26/2011 
10. Staff's; Tas;timonv 1/, Exhibits if any 0912912011 

~ (APA) L Deamer 
SAME 
SAME11. Issue Identification Conference 09/30/2011 

L Hill-Slaughter SAME12. Rebuttal Testimony 10/06/2011 
C K Welch SAME 10 10 2011 

(RAD) R Graves T 
B. ina 

SAME 10 20 201114. ina 
SAME 10 26 201115. Di Actions Comolet:e 
SAME 11 01 201116. 	

08 
Hearina (11/1-3/11) 

SAME 11 201117. Post-Hearina Filinos & Briefs Due. if any 
12 201102/28/2011 1618. Revi sed CASR Due 

19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x..Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02/2812011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes ASSignments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 

----- ---- - - . ---- ,-., 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL 1 BW 

I r X I I 

- - --.- - .-- - -ff. -- ­

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: b~\ ~'-\""Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/11/2011 at 8:21 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Informal Meeting 03/04/2011 03/1112011 Tallahassee I G-154 1 :30 p. - 2:30 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Hearin2 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL1GH1EDiBI IBL IBW 

xl I I I I 

Prehearina 
Officer 

Commissioners 
•

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

GHIED IBI IBL I B4ADM 

II 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

Correction on date. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-005 
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Gulf Power Company 
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Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 
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Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

Utilities' 2010 Final True-UPTestimonv & Exhi SAME I 03/01/2011 
Utilities' 2010 GPIF Testimonv & Schedules SAME I 03/15/2011 
Util ities' Aug-Dec 2010 Hedging Activity True- SAME I 04/01/2011 
Utilities' 2012 Risk Mna plan for Fuel Procure I SAME I 08/01/2011 

Utilities' 2011 Actual/Est True-Up Testimony & I SAME I 08/01/2011 
Utilities' Jan-Jul '11 Hedging Activitv Supple I SAME I 08/1S/2011 I 
Utilities' 2012 Projection Testimony & Exhibit SAME I 09/01/2011 
FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina & Hearing SAME I 09/20/2011------_.......... _­

SAME 09/22/2011 
SAME 09 26 2011 
SAME 09/27/2011 

Staff's Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/29/2011 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
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flearina (11/1-3/11) SAME 11/01/2011 
T .. =anC....;nT of' N",=a ..;n.. nu", (Dailv) SAME 11/04/2011 
PncT-N",=a ..;n.. 1=;1 ;n..c 8, R .. ;",f'c n .. ",. ;f' =anv SAME 11/0812011 
R""dcM CAIi;R n .. ", 02128/2011 12116/2011 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

_.... __. '-L.._-.... ... ------ .... -_ ... _-­
I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: &~\ ~\"i'---..Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



:ase Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk ~ 	 ........,;. 


Docket No. 110001-EI Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 rttle: 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

eompany: 	 Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Fil ing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays, 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION, 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff MBarrett, MCicchetti [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Davis E DraDer 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

K Franklin C Hinton I. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 02/15/2011 
o Lee, P Lester 2, Revised CASR Due NONE 02/28/2011 
S Matlock, A Roberts 3. Informal Meeti ng (Staff) 
J Slemkewicz, M Springer 4. 

S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. 

L Hill-Slaughter 12. 
C Prestwood. K Welch 13. 

(RAD) R Graves T 14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

i29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conmission ..,LConmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with elK: 01/07/2011 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

NONE 02/28/2011 

..__..... -_ .. _-. -, 	 Prehearina Off'--_. 
Commi ssioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL BW 
X 

Conmissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: c:, 'b \ \~\("l"
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/07/2011 \"assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

<:.~~~ 
PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 02110/2011 at 4:02 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 
Commissioner Ba1bis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
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

Event TimeFormer Date New Date Location / Room 

Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 10:30 a.Informal Meeting 02/28/2011 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

ALL GH ED BI BL 

Hearing 
Exam. 

BW 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

GH 

Remarks: IInfonnal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/1 0) CCS Form Number: 110001-E1-00002-001 



'-" ~ 

Case Scheduling/Rescbedulin2 Advice 
Last Revised 02110/2011 at 4:06 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

TimeFormer Date New Date Location / RoomEvent 

Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 10:00 a.02115/2011Informal Meeting 

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

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-002 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cl erk ~ 	 ",-,: 

Docket No. 110001-EI Date Docketed: 01103/2011 Title: 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
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
("on indicates OPR) x x x I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prggriilm Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDlJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

OPR Staff MBarrett, MCicchetti Current CASR revision level 
C Davis E DraDer 
K FrankHn C Hinton 1. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
o lee, P lester 2. Utilities' 2010 GPIF Testimony &Schedules 
A Roberts. J Slemkewicz 3. Utilities' Aug-Dec 2010 Hedging Activity True-
M Sprinaer 4. Utilities' 2012 Risk Mna Plan for Fuel Procure 

5. Utilities' 2011 Actual/Est True-Up Testimony & 
6. Utilities' Jan-Jul '11 Hedging Activity Supple 
7. Utilities' 2012 Projection Testimony & Exhibit 

Staff CQunsel E Sayler 8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing &Hearing 
9. OPC/Invervenor Testimony &Exhibits, if any 

10. Prel iminarv li 5Ot: of I5050ue50 and P050it:ion50 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 

l Hill-Slaughter 12. Staff's Testimony & Exhibits, if any
C D .......+~ •.1 K Welch 13. I<r;;50ue Ident:ificat:ion 

(HAD) R Grave50 T 14. FAW Not:ice Publi50hed - ina " Hearina 
15. II Te50t:imonv 
16. ina 
17. ina 
18. iDt: of ina Due (ExDedit:ed) 
19. Ii Actions Comlet:e 
20. ina Order 
21. learinlJ (11/1-3/11) 
22. iDt of Hearina Due II:.XDecJ ited)
23. i>n~t:-Hear;na Filina!!: & Briefs Due if any 
24. Revi!!:ed f'AC;R flue 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29.. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ,lLCOIIIIIission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/04/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
- ­ ---­~ -- ­ -

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

NONE 03/11/2011 
SAME 03/15/2011 
SAME 04/01/2011 
SAME 08/0l/2011 
SAME 08/01/2011 
SAME 08/15/2011 
SAME 09/01/2011 
SAME 09/20/2011 
SAME 09/22/2011 
SAME 09126/2011 
SAME 09/27/2011 
SAME 09/29/2011 
SAME 09 30/2011 
SAME 09 30/2011 
SAME 10 06 2011 
SAME 10 10 2011 
SAME 10 20 2011 

10/21/2011 10 24 2011 
SAME 10 26 2011 

10/26/2011 10 28 2011 
SAME 11 01 2011 
SAME 11 07 2011 
SAME 11 OS 2011 

02/28/2011 12 16 2011 

, ­ , ...... 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

--	 Prehearina Off'. -_.~ --~- ~~. ---- ,-, 

COlllllissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 


All I GH I ED I 81 I Bl I BW 


I X I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

COlllllissioners ADM I 

GH I ED I 81 I BL I BW 

I I X I I 
Approved: ~\A\ 'N---~Where one COIIIIIissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 	 \ .Date: aassigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

c...c;.~~PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduline/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02117/2011 at 11: 13 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time I 

Informal Meeting 02128/2011 Tallahassee 1E-140 10:00 a. - 10:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners 

ALL IOH lED 1m IBL IBW 

I I I I 1 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners ~SSione~Officer 

ADM OH ED BI 

X 

BL BW ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

Room change only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-003 

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

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

10120/2011 

11101/2011 

11102/2011 

11103/2011 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

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

GH ED BI IBL IBW 

I I 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

ADM 

Remarks: I(Related dockets: 110002, 110003, 110004, 110007). OEP's have been issued. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-0000I-002 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk~ 
.~ 

Docket No. 110001-EI Date Docketed: 01/0312011 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

Company: 	 Florida Power & light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Culf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
i"O" indicates OPR) I x x x I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignmgnts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff MBarrett, MCicchetti Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Davis E OraDer 
K Franklin o lee l. Staff Recommendation - FPUC MidCourse Pet. SAME 05/12/2011 
P lester. A Roberts 2. Agenda SAME OS/24/2011 
J Slemkewicz, MSpringer 3. Standard Order SAME 06/13/2011 

4. Utilities' 2012 Risk Mng Plan for Fuel Procure SAME 08/0l/2011 
5. Utilities' 2011 Actual/Est True-Up Testimony & SAME 08/0l/2011 
6. Utilities' Jan-Jul '11 Hedging Activity Supple SAME 08/15/2011 
7. Utilities' 2012 Projection Testimony & Exhibit SAME 09/01/2011 

Staff Counsel l Bennett, J Crawford 8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing &Hearing SAME 09/20/2011 
9. OPC/Invervenor Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/22/2011 

10. Prel' list of Issues and Positions SAME 09/26/2011 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer 11. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/27/2011 

l Hill-Slaughter 12. Staff's Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 09/29/2011 
( PI K Welch 13. Issue Identification SAME 09/30 2011 

(RAD) R Graves T 14. FAW Notice Published - ina &Hearina SAME 09/30 2011 
15. Rebut1"a' T",ct-04 __.., SAME 10/06 2011 
16. ina SAME 10/10 2011 
17. ina SAME 101Z0 2011 
18. int nf ina Om" ited) 10/2112011 10/24 2011 
19. Di~~' Actinn!: Cnmnlet.", SAME 10/261Z0ll 
20. ina Order 101Z6/20ll 101Z81Z011 
2l. ....."' .. inn (11/1-1/11) SAME 1l/011Z0ll 
22. Transcrint nf H",arina Due ited) SAME 11/0712011 
23. Pnst-Hearina Filinas " Brief!: Du", if anv SAME 1l/081Z011 
24. Revi sed CA-C;;R Due 02128 IZO11 12116/2011 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission lCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/1812011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

... _ff... -_. ...-, 	 Prehearina Off'.--.~.---

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

All I eH I EO I BI I Bl I BW 
Exam 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CH I EO I BI I Bl I BW 

r 1 X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: b-\:-\\ ~ 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/1812011 " assigned the full Commission decides the case, 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk~ '~ 

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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("on indicates OPR) I X X X I X x 

Section 2 	 - OPR Completes and returns to CLk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff MBarrett, MCicchetti 

C Davis. E Draper 
K Franklin. D Lee 
P Lester. A Roberts 
J Slemkewicz, M Springer 

Staff Counsel L Bennett, J Crawford 

1­
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
0CR.l (APA) L Deamer 11. 

L Hill-Slaughter 12. 
( K Welch 13. 

(RAI» R Graves T 14. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full COlllllission X COlllllission Panel 
Hearing Examiner -Staff 

15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
21. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 04/18/2011 136. 
37. 

____________~38. 
____________~39. 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

40. 

Current CASR revision level 

Informal Meeting (Staff) 
Staff Recommendation - FPUC MidCourse Pet. 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Utilities' 2012 Risk Mng Plan for Fuel Procure 
Utilities' 2011 Actual/Est True-Up Testimony & 
Utilities' Jan-Jul '11 Hedging Activity Supple 
Utilities' 2012 Proiection Testimony &Exhibit 
FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing &Hearing 
OPC/lnvervenor Testimonv &Exhibits. if any 
Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 
Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
5taff's Testimonv & Exhibit~. if an~ 
Issye Identification Conference 
~AW Notice Publi~hed - Prehearina & HeArina 

I Testimony
rrenearjnq 
P~QhQ~~l~'nuqy-~~__~__~______~~__~~~ 
Transcrjpt of Prehearinq Due (ExPedjted)
Discoverv Actions Comnlete 
Prehearjnq Qrder 
Hearina (11/1-3/11) 
TranscriDt of Hearina Due (ExPedited)
Post-Hearina Filinas & Briefs Due. if anv 
Revised CASR Due 

Previous 

NONE 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

l(i72i72011 
SAME 

10/26/2011 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

02/28/2011 

Current 

05/04/2011 
05/12/2011 
OS/24/2011 
06/13/2011 
08/01/2011 
08/01/2011 
08/15/2011 
09/01/2011 
09/20/2011 
09/2212011 
09/26/2011 
09/27/2011 
09/29/2011 
09/30(2011 
09/30/2011 

10/28/20 
11/01/2011 
11/07/2011 
11/08/2011 
12/16/2011 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..__ .. ...... ff' (s)_.... _-- ,-" 	 Prehearina Officer 
COlllllissioners Hrg Staff 


Exam 

BW 


Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 


COlllllissioners 

GH BW 

ADM 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: c;.~\~'<'J\.
Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

c..st-~ 
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
01' 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 	 --. 
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

Official Fil ing Date: _____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("O" indicates OPR.:! I X X X I X X 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff MBarrett. MCicchetti [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Davis E DraDer 
K Franklin D lee 05/12/2011 06/02/2011 
P lester A Roberts 

I. Staff Recommendation - FPUC MidCourse Pet. 
OS/24/2011 06/14/2011 

J Slemkewicz MSpringer 
2. Agenda 

06/13/2011 07/05/20113. Standard Order 
SAME 08/01/20114. Utilities' 2012 Risk Mng Plan for Fuel Procure 
SAME 08/01/20115. Utilities' 2011 Actual/Est True-Up Testimony & 
SAME 08/15/20116. Utilities' Jan-Jul '11 Hedging Activity Supple 
SAME 09/01/2011 

Staff Counsel l Bennett. J Crawford 
7. Utilities' 2012 Projection Testimony & Exhibit 

SAME 09/20/20118. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing &Hearing 
SAME 09/2Z/20119. OPC/Invervenor Testimonv &Exhibits if any 

10. Pre1iminarv Li ...1: of I ......ue... and Po... i1:ion... SAME 091Z61Z011 
SAMEOCRs (APA) l Deamer 09/27/2011 

l Hill-Slaughter 
11. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 

SAME 09/29/2011 
C I( We1c-h 

12. Staff's Testimony & Exhibits, if any 
13. I ......ue Tdenti . SAME 09 301Z011 

(RAn) R Gra\le... T SAME 301201114. FAW No1:ic-e Publi ...hed - l/, Hearina 09 
15. n_L .++ 11 Te...1:imnn" 10 0612011SAME 
16. Prehearinn ~+ SAME 10 101Z0ll 
17. Prehearina SAME 10120 2011 

10/21/201118. Transc-rin1: of Inn Due (£xnedi1:.ed) 10 24 2011 
2619. Disco\lerv Ac1:ions Comnlet:e SAME 10 2011 

20. P ....h ....rina Order 10/2612011 10 28 2011 
SAME 11 01 201121. Hearina (11/1-1/1n 
SAME 11 07 201122. TranscriDt: of Hearina Due (l:.xneai1:.ed) 
SAME 11 20110823. Post:-Hearina Filinas &Brief... Due. if anv 

0Z/28/2011 12 16 201124. CASR Due 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 10. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission X Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner-Staff 34.-- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: OS11112011 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40.-

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

••__••••:r ..... _. ---- ,-" 	 .. -hearina Off'.- . 
Conmissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

~I I I. I I 

Conmissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. c;.~j tt-.J,{'",,­Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ..Pe"eI;"9assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

S-~3-' ,
PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduline Advice 

Last Revised 04/27/2011 at 10:48 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

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

Docket Number: llOOOI-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 05/04/2011 Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

I , -

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IOH lED IBI1BL 1BW 

xl I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL OHIED BI BL BW 

I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

GH BWIADM 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110001-EI-00002-006 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/27/2011 at 2:46 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

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

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Informal Meeting 05/04/2011 Tallahassee / G-382D 
- ­ ....... ~ 

8:30 a. - 11:00 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearina. 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

II 

ALL 

X 

I 
Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 

GH ED BI BL BW 

Commissioners 

ADM 

I 
Staff Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 
Staff 

I ALL IGH lED IBI IBL IBW 

I 1 1 [ 1 X 

Commissioners 

GH ED Bl BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: ITime change. 
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2011 
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SAME 10 2013. ina 
24 2011 

(RAD) R Grave", T 
10121/2011 1014. iot: of ina Due 

10 26 201115. Oi' Action", Comol@t:e SAME 
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21. 
22. 
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29. 
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Date filed with CLK: 05/11/2011 36. 
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Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40.-

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..__.... -fficer(s)~ 

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

Commissioner Balbis 
 Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Art Graham 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: 11000l-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

TimeEvent Former Date New Date Location 1Room 

Informal Meeting 08/12/2011 Tallahassee 1G-154 8:30 a. - 9:30 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
 Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 
Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 

ALL ED BI BL BWGH 

X 

Prehearing 

Officer 


Commissioners 

GHIED IBI 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI 

X 

BL BW ADM, 

• 

Remarks: IInfonnal Meeting - Staff 
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Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 
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Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners 

All BW 
X 

Previous 
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SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

09/29/2011 
10/06/2011 
10/10/2011 

SAME 
10/21/2011 

SAME 
10/26/2011 
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SAME 
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10/26/2011 
10/28/2011 
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11 07 2011 
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-

• 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

BW 

ADM 
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the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: &\\\~~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/21/2011 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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11. 


L Hill-Slaughter 
 12. 

C K Welch 
 13. 


(RAD) R c,r::lVP<O: T Matthews 
 14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
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Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 1 	- Chjlirman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

• __ • tW_ .. ---- ,- .... 	 hearing Off"_ 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

I ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH 	 BW 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G-\A\~~

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 09/21/2011 ' 
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Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 
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Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with 	CLK: 0912112011 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 
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~~--.... _.. - --. ""-, 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 


~ Current CASR revision level 

1. OPC/lnvervenor Testimony &Exhibits if any 
2. FAW 	 Notice Published - Prehearing &Hearing 
1. Rebuttal Testimony (non hedging) 
4. Discovery Actions Complete 
5. Post-Hearing Filings &Briefs Due. if any 
6. Revised CASR Due 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
21. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

. ---_. -- - - - ---­hearina Off' 

Due Dates 
Previous 

SAME 

SAME 


10/06/2011 

SAME 

SAME 


02/28/2011 

Current 

09/22/2011 
09/30/2011 
10/13/2011 
10/26/2011 
11/08/2011 
12/16/2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X T 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G, \-\\ \~\'t--
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/21/2011 \:
assigned 	the full Commission decides the case. 
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

Hearing 11103/2011 Cancelled 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 12:30 p. 

Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL ED BI BL BWOH 

Commissioners 

OH IED IBI IBL 

Commissioners 

BW 

Commissioners 

ADM 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 110002, 110003, 110004, 110007). 

Hearing concluded on 11/2111. 
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7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
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

Sectior; 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

,~--. .., .., ...__. ,­ . ­ --.­ .. ~. --. ---­
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Previous Current 

SAME 09/22/2011 
SAME 09/30/2011 

10/06/2011 10/13/2011 
SAME 10/26/2011 
SAME 01/03/2012 
SAME 02/15/2012 
SAME 03/15/2012 

I 
I 

I 

I 
i 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL BW 
X 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL 1 BW 

I I X I I 
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assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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